
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

July 7, 2021 
2:00 p.m. 

Dial:  301-715-8592 
Meeting ID: 847 6170 0454 

Password: 957175 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order Taylor Jones 

 A.  Oath of Office  

B. Roll Call  

C. Pledge of Allegiance   

D. Our Mission and Vision Taylor Jones 

E. Mission Moment Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer 

II. Agenda (For Action)  Taylor Jones 

III. Minutes (For Action) Taylor Jones 

IV. Community Communication  Taylor Jones 

V. Old Business Taylor Jones 

A. Employee Policy (from the Human Resources Committee)  Ed Tardoni 

1. Termination and Appeals 

2. Introductory Period 

B. Rules of Practice Governing Hearings Taylor Jones 

C. Medical Staff Bylaws Dr. Jacques Denker, Medical Staff President 

D. Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan (For Action) Kara Jackson, 

 Director of Quality, Accreditation, Patient Safety 

VI. New Business (Review and Questions/Comments) Taylor Jones  

A. Election of Officers (For Action) Barbara Sowada 

B. Committee Assignments  

C. Board Reporting Calendar Kara Jackson 

D. FY 2022 PIPS Priorities Kara Jackson 

E. Board Policies Barbara Sowada 

VII. Chief Executive Officer Report  Irene Richardson 

VIII.  Committee Reports 

A. Quality Committee Marty Kelsey 

B. Human Resources Committee  Ed Tardoni 

C. Finance & Audit Committee Ed Tardoni  

1. Capital Expenditure Requests (For Action) 

2. CARES Act Capital Expenditure Requests (For Ratification) 

3. Bad Debt (For Action) 

June Committee Meeting Information 

 

1/220



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

July 7, 2021 
2:00 p.m. 

Dial:  301-715-8592 
Meeting ID: 847 6170 0454 

Password: 957175 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

D. Building & Grounds Committee Marty Kelsey 

E. Foundation Board Taylor Jones 

F. Compliance Committee Ed Tardoni 

G. Governance Committee Barbara Sowada 

H. Executive Oversight and Compensation Committee Taylor Jones 

I. Joint Conference Committee Taylor Jones 

IX. Contract Review Suzan Campbell 

A. Contract Consent Agenda (For Action)  

1. Interim IT Director 

2. Radio Network 

3. Sweetwater Now 

4. WyoRadio 

5. Young at Heart Child Care Center 

X. Medical Staff Report Dr. Jacques Denker  

XI. Good of the Order Taylor Jones 

XII. Executive Session (W.S. §16-4-405(a)(ix)) Taylor Jones 

XIII. Action Following Executive Session Taylor Jones  

XIV. Adjourn Taylor Jones 

 

2/220



 

 

 __________________________________ 
 

 OATH OF OFFICE 

 __________________________________ 

 

 

I, KANDI PENDLETON, do solemnly swear and affirm that I will obey and defend the 

Constitution of the United States; and the Constitution of the State of Wyoming, and that I will 

faithfully and impartially discharge and perform the duties of my office as a member of the Board of 

Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County; that I have not paid or contributed, or 

promised to pay or contribute, either directly or indirectly, any money or other valuable thing, to 

procure my appointment; that I have not knowingly violated any law of the State of Wyoming in 

order to be appointed, or procured my appointment by others in my behalf; and that I will not 

knowingly receive, directly or indirectly, any money or other valuable thing for the performance or 

nonperformance of any act or duty pertaining to my position on the Board of Trustees. 

 

  

Kandi Pendleton, Affiant 

 

 

THE STATE OF WYOMING ) 

:  ss 

COUNTY OF SWEETWATER ) 

 

The foregoing Oath of Office was acknowledged before me this _____ day of _________, 

2021. 

 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

  

Notary Public, State of Wyoming 

My commission expires: 

 

 

3/220



OUR MISSIONOUR MISSION  

Compassionate care for 

every life we touch. 

OUR VISIONOUR VISION  

To be our community’s trusted 

healthcare leader. 

OUR VALUESOUR VALUES  

Be Kind 

Be Respectful 

Be Accountable 

Work Collaboratively 

Embrace Excellence 

 

OUR STRATEGIESOUR STRATEGIES  

Patient Experience 

Quality & Safety 

Workplace Experience 

Growth, Opportunity & Community 

Financial Stewardship 

4/220



 

MINUTES FROM THE REGULAR MEETING 

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

June 2, 2021 
 

 

The Board of Trustees of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County met via Zoom in regular 

session on June 2, 2021, at 2:00 PM with Mr. Taylor Jones, President, presiding. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Mr. Jones called the meeting to order and announced there was a quorum. The following Trustees 

were present online: Mr. Taylor Jones, Mr. Marty Kelsey, Mr. Richard Mathey, Dr. Barbara 

Sowada, and Mr. Ed Tardoni. 

 

Officially present: Ms. Irene Richardson, Chief Executive Officer; Dr. Jacques Denker, Medical 

Staff President; Mr. Geoff Phillips, Legal Counsel; and Mr. Jeff Smith, Sweetwater County Board 

of County Commissioners Liaison. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Mr. Jones led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Our Mission and Vision 

 

Mr. Tardoni read aloud the mission and vision statements.  

 

Mission Moment 

 

Ms. Richardson said there are many great things going on. We have started sending out copies of 

thank you cards and survey comments weekly in “Thankful Thursday” e-mails to staff. Ms. 

Richardson read aloud several of the thank you note messages.  

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

The motion to approve the agenda as presented was made by Mr. Kelsey; second by Mr. Tardoni. 

Motion carried.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

The motion to approve the minutes of the May 5, 2021, regular meeting as presented was made by 

Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Mathey. Motion carried. 

 

COMMUNITY COMMUNICATION 

 

There were no comments. 

 

  

5/220



 

 

Minutes of the June 2, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 2 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

COVID-19 Preparation and Recovery - Incident Command Team Update 

 

Ms. Kim White, Incident Commander and Director of Emergency Services, reported Incident 

Command continues to meet bi-weekly. We continue to have processes and protocols in place. 

The current positivity rate is 6.8%. Ms. White said we are still seeing quite a few Covid cases in 

the Emergency Department and have approximately two patients per day in the ICU. We maintain 

and do all we can until things start trending down again.   

 

Termination and Appeals Policy, Introductory Period, Rules of Practice Governing 

Hearings, Medical Staff Bylaws 

 

Mr. Jones said placeholders remain on the agenda for the Termination and Appeals Policy, the 

Introductory Period Policy, Rules of Practice Governing Hearings, and Medical Staff Bylaws.  

 

Emergency Operations Plan 

 

The motion to approve the plan as presented was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Kelsey. 

Motion carried. 

 

Board Self-Assessment 

 

Dr. Sowada reviewed the survey standardized by The Governance Institute. She said the full report 

is available in the board portal. The information compares 2018 results to this year as well as 

national averages. Dr. Sowada said the results show the board is relativity strong in fiscal oversight 

and duty of loyalty. There are some areas we can focus on to improve. The Board has a sense of 

where they need to spend their time. Dr. Sowada said she is proud of the Board and the senior 

leadership team. Mr. Jones said he appreciates the Board looking at the information critically and 

rating themselves accurately. Mr. Tardoni said he feels iProtean is a good self-directed resource. 

Dr. Sowada said the Governance Committee will review some options and bring back to the Board 

by August.   

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan 

 

Ms. Kara Jackson, Director of Quality, Accreditation, and Patient Safety, briefly reviewed the 

plan. She said we bring the plan to the Board every year for review and approval. The FY22 PIPS 

Priorities will be presented to the Board at the July meeting.  

 

Election of Officer Guidelines 

 

Dr. Sowada said this policy is one that has been under review. We have about 18 policies under 

review right now. She said we will bring them to the Board as an agenda item. This policy is timely 

due to the election in July. The Governance Committee is putting together a slate of officers. 

Anyone interested may submit their name by June 15. Any office with two or more names will be 

6/220



 

 

Minutes of the June 2, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 3 

voted on. The motion to adopt the policy as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Mr. 

Kelsey. Motion carried.  

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT 

 

Ms. Richardson introduced new leadership directors: Ms. Jeanne West, Director of Case 

Management; Ms. Patty O’Lexey, Director of Education; Ms. Marianne Sanders, Director of 

Physician Recruitment and Relations. Ms. Richardson provided a 2018-2021 Strategic Plan update 

in the focus areas of Patient Experience, Quality and Safety, Community and Growth, Workplace 

Experience, Financial Stewardship. Ms. Richardson reported she is meeting with senior leaders 

every Monday in June to prepare for the 2021-2024 Strategic Plan. She would like one or two 

Trustees to join each meeting to ensure we have Board input. We have a Retreat scheduled July 

14. If the Board recommends timing changes, please let her know. Ms. Richardson provided a 

Cerner project update and said we continue to plan for go-live in October. Ms. Richardson will 

provide her annual report to the Board of County Commissioners June 15. Ms. Richardson serves 

on the American Hospital Association Regional Policy Board. The next quarterly meeting is June 

4. The Wyoming Hospital Association annual meeting is in Casper September 7-9. Trustees are 

invited to participate. Ms. Richardson reminded Trustees to sign in to iProtean to complete the 

assigned coursework. She expressed her personal appreciation for Mr. Mathey and said he will be 

recognized later in the meeting.  

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Quality Committee 
 

Mr. Kelsey said he did not have anything to add to the information in the packet. 

 

Human Resources Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said the packet includes a list of employee policies that have been reviewed. He said 

if there are changes recommended, the policy goes through the HR Committee. Mr. Tardoni asked 

if the Board approves of the current process. Following discussion, Mr. Tardoni said he will 

proceed with the current process. 

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

 

Capital Expenditure Requests: The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY21-77 for 

an interface with Cerner for $69,488 was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Jones. Motion 

carried. The motion to approve capital expenditure request FY21-80 for Synergy quality software 

to replace MIDAS for $50,000 was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. 

The motion to approve FY21-81 for treadmills for tests for $57,333.62 was made by Mr. Tardoni; 

second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried.  

 

Bad Debt:  The motion to approve the net potential bad debt of $761,198.65 as presented by Mr. 

Ron Cheese, Director of Patient Financial Services, was made by Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. 

Jones. Motion carried. 

 

7/220



 

 

Minutes of the June 2, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 4 

Ms. Tami Love, Chief Financial Officer, provided an overview of the FY22 Operating and Capital 

Budget. The motion to approve the FY22 Operating and Capital Budget as presented was made by 

Mr. Tardoni; second by Mr. Jones. Motion carried. Ms. Love thanked staff for their hard work and 

assistance.  

 

Building & Grounds Committee 

 

Mr. Kelsey said he did not have anything to add to the information in the meeting packet.  

 

Foundation 

 

Mr. Jones said the Foundation Board of Directors did not meet.  

 

Compliance Committee 

 

Mr. Tardoni said the Committee did not meet.  

 

Governance Committee 

 

Dr. Sowada said she did not have anything to add to the information in the packet.  

 

Executive Oversight and Compensation Committee 

 

Mr. Jones said the Board will discuss in executive session.  

 

Joint Conference Committee 

 

Mr. Jones said there is nothing new to report.  

 

CONTRACT REVIEW 

 

Contract Consent Agenda 

 

The motion to approve the contracts as presented was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. 

Tardoni. Motion carried.   

 

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT 

 

Mr. Jones said Dr. Denker is with patients and said he appreciates patients come first. Mr. Jones 

thanked everyone for their work to prepare for The Joint Commission visit and the tremendous 

improvements that came with lots of hard work, diligence, and everyone pitching in. Mr. Jones 

thanked Dr. Sowada for her work with the self-assessment. He thanked everyone for their work on 

the budget. 

 

  

8/220



 

 

Minutes of the June 2, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 5 

RECOGNITION 

 

Mr. Jones said Ms. Richardson shared very appropriate comments and compliments for Mr. 

Mathey in her report. He said he can’t thank Mr. Mathey enough for his guidance, help, dedication, 

and countless hours. Mr. Jones said the Hospital would not be in its current position without Mr. 

Mathey’s guidance, intelligence, and service. Mr. Jones said he has learned a great deal from Mr. 

Mathey. On every board, everyone bring something to the table. Mr. Jones said he has never 

learned as much as he has from Mr. Mathey. Mr. Tardoni said Mr. Mathey was the parachute that 

stabilized everything and said he appreciated that Mr. Mathey brought us to a nice, safe landing. 

Mr. Jones said we wish Mr. Mathey the best in his retirement. Mr. Mathey was presented with a 

framed picture of the Hospital and Trustees along with a sand art sculpture and appreciation plaque.  

 

GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

Mr. Tardoni said the State Miners’ Board met in person. They are going to alternate meetings in-

person and via Zoom moving forward.  

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

Mr. Jones said there would be an executive session. He said the Board would take a ten-minute 

break and reconvene in executive session. The motion to go into executive session was made by 

Dr. Sowada; second by Mr.Mathey. Motion carried.   

 

RECONVENE INTO REGULAR SESSION 
 

At 4:49 PM, the motion to leave executive session and return to regular session was made by Mr. 

Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried. 

 

ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

Approval of Privileges 

 

The motion to approve privileges of the healthcare professionals discussed in executive session 

was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. 
 

Credentials Committee Recommendations from May 11, 2021  

1. Initial Appointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Joshua Binks, Radiation Oncology 

2. Initial Appointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1year) 

 Dr. Wallace Curry, Urology 

 Dr. Joseph Sturdivant, Hospitalist 

3. Reappointment to Active Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Rahul Pawar, Nephrology 

4. Reappointment to Consulting Staff (2 years) 

 Dr. Eric Tuday, Cardiovascular Disease (U of U) 

5. Reappointment to Locum Tenens Staff (1 year) 

 Dr. Mary Murphy, Radiology 

 Dr. Chandrashekar Yeshlur, Pediatrics 

9/220



 

 

Minutes of the June 2, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting 

Page 6 

 

6. Reappointment to AHP Staff (2 years) 

 Michael Bauer, Licensed Professional Counselor (SWCS) 

 Julie Scott, Licensed Professional Counselor (SWCS) 

7. Old Business: 

 Credentialing Policy 

 Delegated Credentialing 

8. New Business: 

 Conditions of Affiliation 

The motion to authorize the CEO to execute contracts with healthcare professionals discussed in 

executive session was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. Sowada. Motion carried.  

The motion to authorize the CEO to pay employee bonuses as discussed in executive session was 

made by Mr. Mathey; second by Mr. Tardoni. Motion carried. 

Ms. Kerry Downs, Director of Medical Staff Services, reviewed the Credentials Committee old 

business and new business items. The motion to approve the delegated credentialing policy as 

presented was made by Dr. Sowada; second by Mr. Kelsey. Motion carried. The motion to approve 

the conditions of affiliation information as presented was made by Mr. Mathey; second by Dr. 

Sowada. Motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Mr. Jones thanked everyone. Mr. Jones repeated we cannot thank Mr. Mathey enough and wished 

him an amazing retirement. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 

4:53 PM.   

 

      

         ___________________________________ 

      Mr. Taylor Jones, President 
 

 

Attest: 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

Mr. Marty Kelsey, Secretary 

10/220



DRAFT

Current Status: Draft PolicyStat ID: 9311416 
Approved: N/A 
Review Due: N/A 
Document Area: General - Housewide 
Reg. Standards: A-0263, A-0273, A-0283, 

A-0286, A-0297, A-0308, 
A-0309, A-0315, TJC 
LD.01.01.01, TJC LD.01.02.01, 
TJC LD.01.03.01, TJC 
LD.01.05.01, TJC LD.02.01.01, 
TJC LD.02.02.01, TJC 
LD.02.04.01, TJC LD.03.01.01, 
TJC LD.03.02.01, TJC 
LD.03.03.01, TJC LD.03.04.01, 
TJC LD.03.05.01, TJC 
LD.03.06.01, TJC LD.03.07.01, 
TJC LD.03.09.01, TJC 
LD.03.10.01, TJC PI.01.01.01, 
TJC PI.02.01.01, TJC 
PI.03.01.01 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety 
(PIPS) Plan 

Mission 
Compassionate care for every life we touch 

Vision 
To be our community's trusted healthcare leader 

Values 
Be Kind, Be Accountable, Be Respectful, Embrace Excellence, Work 

Collaboratively 

 

Introduction 
Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County (MHSC) is committed to providing compassionate, high-quality care 
with a strong culture of safety for the best patient outcomes. Our objective is to support a culture of safety for 
our patients and workers. This culture allows us to consistently identify opportunities to improve performance 
and increase safety while maintaining a commitment to responsible stewardship of resources as aligned with 
MHSC's mission, vision, values, and strategic objectives. 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 1 of 12

11/220

www.princexml.com
Prince - Non-commercial License
This document was created with Prince, a great way of getting web content onto paper.



DRAFT

Definitions 

Purpose 

Scope 

Objectives 

I. To guide development and implementation of data collection processes that support performance 
improvement. Data are fundamental components of all performance improvement processes. Data can be 
obtained from internal sources (for example, documentation, records, staff, patients, observations, risk 
assessments) or from external sources (for example, regulatory organizations, insurers, the community). 
The purpose of data collection is to ensure that data necessary to identify, address, and monitor areas for 
improvement are available.  

II. To guide development and implementation of data analysis processes that support performance 
improvement. Collected data must be analyzed to be useful. The purpose of data analysis is to determine 
the status of the hospital’s quality of care and to inform any plans for improvement. 

Performance improvement – The systematic process of detecting and analyzing performance problems, 
designing and developing interventions to address the problems, implementing the interventions, evaluating 
the results, and sustaining improvement. 

Patient safety: Is the prevention of errors and adverse effects to patients that are associated with health 
care. Patient Safety Plan 

MHSC defines quality as a person-centered commitment to excellence, consistently using best practice to 
achieve the best outcomes for our patients and community. 

MHSC uses the following terminology interchangeably: quality improvement and performance improvement. 

The Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) plan provides guidelines for collecting, analyzing, 
and using data to identify, address, and monitor performance to continually improve the quality of care 
provided by the hospital.  The PIPS Plan encompasses a multidisciplinary and integrated approach, and is 
designed to include Leadership, Medical Staff, employees, and the Board of Trustees to collaboratively 
identify, plan, implement and sustain improvement. The previously identified parties assess processes, initiate 
peer review activities, and take appropriate actions that will improve the processes and/or systems, in an effort 
to improve outcomes within the organization. The PIPS plan is approved annually by the Board of Trustees. 
Functions of the PIPS plan include expressing the foundational concepts that form the basis for MHSC's 
performance improvement and patient safety efforts. In addition, the PIPS Plan outlines the structure and 
processes that MHSC has developed as a framework for participation in performance improvement across the 
organization. 

The PIPS Plan is organization wide and applies to all departments, care, treatment, and services settings 
(including those services furnished under contract or arrangement). This includes: Hospital Inpatient and 
Outpatient services, and Sweetwater Memorial Clinics. Hospital services and compliance with contractual and 
regulatory standards are monitored to ensure the delivery of quality service to satisfy all specified 
requirements. (Appendix 1 – FY 2021 PIPS Committee Reporting Calendar) 

The objective of the PIPS plan is to allow for a systematic, coordinated, and continuous approach for 
improving performance. (Appendix 4 – PIPS Documentation Tool) 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 2 of 12

12/220



DRAFT

III. To guide development and implementation of performance improvement processes that increase safety 
and quality. All performance improvement activities must be based on relevant data collected and 
analyzed according to hospital policies and procedures. Performance improvement is a continual process. 
The purpose of performance improvement is to ensure the safest, highest-quality care is provided to all 
patients at all times. 

Organization and Accountability 

I. The responsibilities of the Board of Trustees as they relate to the PIPS Plan include: 

A. Ensure quality and safety are at the core of the organization's mission 

B. Ensure quality and safety values are embedded in guiding the organization's strategic plan 

C. Review and approve PIPS Plan annually 

D. Assess the effectiveness of the PIPS Plan 

E. Participate in education regarding the methods of quality management and performance 
improvement 

F. Receive reports of indicators and performance of processes as outlined in this plan 

G. Oversee the Hospital's ongoing monitoring, maintenance, and improvement efforts for safe, high 
quality, and efficient medical care that is in accordance with all applicable laws and accrediting 
bodies 

H. Receive regular reports regarding all departments with direct and indirect patient care services and 
ensure these are monitored, problems are identified and prioritized, and appropriate action is 
implemented 

I. The Senior Leadership Team is comprised of the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Chief Medical Officer 
(CMO), Chief Nursing Officer (CNO), Chief Clinical Officer (CCO), and Chief Financial Officer (CFO). 

II. Oversight of a PIPS plan capable of continuous improvement is a task accomplished in an environment 
fostered by Senior Leadership support. The Senior Leadership Team's commitment includes taking 
accountability for the effectiveness of the PIPS Plan and ensuring the integration of the PIPS Plan 
requirements into organizational processes. In addition, the commitment includes recognizing the 
importance of meeting patient needs and the various requirements of statutes and regulations that 
surround and permeate the organization. 

III. The responsibilities of the Senior Leadership Team as they relate to the PIPS Plan include: 

A. Support the implementation, execution, and oversight of this quality framework 

B. Set the scope, priorities, guidelines and parameters for the PIPS Plan 

The PIPS Plan shall involve the coordinated efforts of the Board of Trustees, Senior Leadership Team, 
Medical Staff, Department Directors, Supervisors, Clinical Coordinators, and front line staff of the various 
MHSC departments and committees. Each employee is responsible for participating in performance 
improvement activities, as appropriate to their job duties. Engagement in quality improvement activities is an 
expectation at MHSC. Activities are prioritized by the PIPS Committee and Medical Staff, with input from the 
Quality Committee of the Board. 

Board of Trustees 

Senior Leadership Team 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 3 of 12

13/220



DRAFT

C. Align the PIPS Plan with strategic priorities 

D. Prioritize the necessary resources to implement the PIPS Plan 

E. Ensure the PIPS Plan is cohesive and feasible 

F. Communicate the PIPS Plan to workers and the community 

G. May periodically approve flexibility and variation in department and committee scheduled reports, in 
extenuating circumstances 

H. Ensure accreditation standards adherence 

I. Motivate and support staff to achieve PIPS objectives 

J. Monitor the effectiveness of the PIPS Plan and the achievement of results 

K. Ensure appropriate follow up of identified corrective actions not resulting in expected or sustained 
improvement 

I. The responsibilities of the Quality Department as they relate to the PIPS Plan include: 

A. Serve as a resource for performance improvement, patient safety, patient experience, and regulatory 
information 

B. Educate MHSC staff about the performance improvement process, patient safety, and patient 
experience 

C. Support staff, including Medical Staff, Leadership, and project leaders in the development and 
implementation of performance improvement activities, including team building and data analysis 

D. Assist with and assure data gathering efforts are valid, reliable, and comprehensive 

E. Attend designated Medical Staff committee meetings and facilitate performance improvement 
processes 

F. Provide quality data for Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE) profiles for assessment of 
Medical Staff members 

G. Promote consistency in performance improvement activities 

I. The Medical Staff provides expertise on meeting appropriate clinical goals, objectives, and initiatives for 
patient care. The responsibilities of the Medical Staff as they relate to the PIPS plan include: 

A. Provide clinical input for targets related to clinical outcomes 

B. Carry out tasks to meet the objectives of the PIPS plan 

C. Reviews reports to ensure measures are reaching agreed upon targets in Medical Staff meetings 

D. Act upon identified areas for improvement 

E. Provide effective mechanisms to measure, assess, and improve the quality and appropriateness of 
patient care, and the clinical performance of all individuals with delineated clinical privileges, 
accomplished through Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluations (OPPE), Focused Professional 
Practice Evaluations (FPPE), and Peer Review Process (refer to Professional Practice Review 
Process – Medical Staff Peer Review) 

Quality Department 

Medical Staff 

Leadership Team 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 4 of 12

14/220



DRAFT

I. The Leadership Team is comprised of department directors, supervisors, and clinical coordinators. The 
responsibilities of the Leadership Team as they relate to the PIPS Plan include: 

A. Utilize performance improvement processes to support MHSC's mission, vision, and values 

B. Department leaders are responsible for collaborating with the PIPS Committee to collect and report 
data 

C. Foster a climate of continuous improvement through measurement, data analysis, identification, and 
implementation of changes needed to improve and ensure sustainment 

D. Monitor processes known to jeopardize the safety or clinical outcomes of patients 

E. Implement and maintain processes to ensure compliance with applicable requirement(s) or 
standard(s) 

F. Ensure services provided are consistent with MHSC's values and goal of consistently providing 
person-centered care 

G. Document improvement initiatives and progress (Appendix 4 - PIPS Documentation Tool) 

H. Present department performance improvement project updates to PIPS Committee as requested 
and/or scheduled (Appendix 5 - PIPS Reporting Presentation Template) 

I. The responsibilities of the Project Teams, Department Employees, and Volunteers as they relate to the 
PIPS Plan include: 

A. Performance improvement project teams may be formed according to employee identification of 
improvements and prioritization 

B. Every employee is encouraged to engage in improvement within their scope of responsibility and 
there is no need to formally declare or recognize this ongoing activity that adds to the vibrancy of our 
organization and quality of care 

C. Identify and utilize approaches for improving processes and outcomes to continuously improve the 
quality and safety of patient care 

D. Document improvement initiatives and progress (Appendix 4 - PIPS Documentation Tool) 

E. Report improvement initiatives to PIPS Committee as requested or scheduled (Appendix 5 - PIPS 
Reporting Presentation Template) 

I. The PIPS Committee oversees the establishment,  implementation, and monitoring of the PIPS Plan. . 
The core PIPS Committee shall be comprised of Senior Leadership, Director of Clinic, Director of Acute 
Care Services, Director of Emergency Services, Director of Infection Prevention/Risk/Compliance, 
Director of Surgical Services, Director of Medical Imaging, Director of Women's Health, Director of 
Pharmacy, Director of Cardiopulmonary, Director of Environmental Services, Director of Lab, Director of 
Nutrition Services, Director of Rehab Services, Care Management Supervisor,  Education Supervisor, 
Director of Dialysis, Director of Cancer Center, Quality Department, Medical Staff Representative, Medical 
Staff PIPS-Quality Liaison, and Patient Safety Representative. Other representatives may attend based 
on identified priorities. 

A. Provide an organization wide program to systematically measure, assess, and improve performance 
to achieve optimal patient outcomes in a collaborative, multidisciplinary, cross-departmental 

Project Teams, Department Employees and Volunteers 

PIPS Committee Functions 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 5 of 12

15/220



DRAFT

approach 

B. Support activities to promote patient safety and encourage a reduction in preventable harm, in 
collaboration with the Patient Safety Committee 

C. Provide a mechanism to foster collaborative efforts for performance improvement, feedback, and 
learning throughout the organization while assigning responsibilities and authority for these 
processes 

D. Implement all Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) and other regulatory bodies' 
quality management and performance improvement standards and maintain accreditation and 
required certifications 

E. Oversee compliance with accreditation standards and support resolution of noncompliance through 
action plans in coordination with Continual Survey Readiness Committee 

F. Coordinate schedule for department and committee reports 

G. Prioritize improvement projects to address processes based on the following: 

1. Focus on high-risk, high volume, or problem prone areas 

2. Consider the incidence, prevalence, and severity of problem in those areas 

3. Affect health outcomes, patient safety, and quality of care 

4. Additional factors include: resource allocation and accreditation/regulatory requirements 

5. Utilizes a prioritization scoring tool. This will assist in determining the distinct number of 
improvement projects annually (Appendix 3 - Proposed Performance Improvement Project 
Decision Checklist) 

H. Ensure performance improvement projects incorporate the needs and expectations of patients and 
families 

I. Monitor the status of identified and prioritized performance improvement projects and action plans by 
ensuring additional data collection and analysis is performed, to assure improvement or problem 
resolution on a sustained basis 

J. Identify corrective actions not resulting in expected or sustained improvement 

K. Ensure proper continuation of the cycle of creating, implementing, monitoring, and evaluating 
improvement efforts 

L. Ensure appropriate allocation of resources to achieve successful performance improvement projects 
and sustained improvements 

M. Identify annual data elements collected on an ongoing basis to prioritize focus areas for performance 
improvement 

N. Review and approve the PIPS Plan each year prior to submitting to the Quality Committee of the 
Board 

O. Oversee annual evaluation of performance improvement project priorities and goals 

P. Oversee annual evaluation of PIPS Plan objectives, scope, and effectiveness, and evaluate progress 
towards strategic plan goals related to quality, safety and patient experience 

Q. Communicate information concerning quality, patient safety, and patient experience to departments 
when opportunities to improve exist 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 6 of 12

16/220



DRAFT

R. Reports, in writing, to leadership on issues and interventions related to adequacy of staffing. This 
occurs at least once a year. 

S. Report appropriate information regarding quality, patient safety, patient experience, and accreditation 
to Senior Leadership, Medical Executive Committee (MEC), Quality Committee of the Board, and the 
Board of Trustees to provide leaders with the information they need in fulfilling their responsibilities 
concerning the quality and safety of patient care 

T. Provide reports to the Quality Committee of the Board regarding results of performance improvement 
activities 

I. Risk Management is undertaken by the Risk and Compliance Director, along with Compliance 
Committee, in order to identify, evaluate and reduce risk or loss to patients, employees, visitors, and the 
hospital. The PIPS Committee may assist with quality improvement opportunities identified for risk 
reduction and performance improvement. 

I. MHSC is committed to encouraging, promoting, and supporting a culture of safety throughout the 
organization. The purpose of the organizational Patient Safety Program is to improve patient safety and 
reduce risk to patients through an environment that encourages: 

A. Recognition and acknowledgment of risks to patients of medical/health care errors 

B. Initiation of actions to reduce these risks 

C. Internal reporting of what has been found and the actions taken 

D. Focus on processes and systems 

E. Minimization of individual blame or retribution for involvement in a medical/health care error 

F. Organizational learning about medical/health care error 

G. Support for the sharing of knowledge to effect behavioral changes in itself and other health care 
organizations 

H. Appropriate communication and transparency to our patients and families 

II.  Please refer to the Patient Safety Plan for further information. Patient Safety Plan 

Methodology 

I. Performance improvement project teams will collect, analyze, document, and report improvements using 
Lean principles and methodologies (Appendix 4 – PIPS Documentation Tool) 

II. Performance improvement project teams will use data to determine how action plans are developed and 
will define the frequency of data collection 

Risk/Compliance 

Safety 

MHSC is committed to continuous improvement of processes and outcomes. To accomplish this, the 
organization has adopted Lean as its improvement methodology. Lean is a patient centered performance 
improvement methodology and is meant to improve processes while keeping the patient at the forefront. Lean 
is based on two pillars including continuous improvement and respect for people. The ultimate goal is to 
liberate the people who do the work to make improvements. 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 7 of 12

17/220



DRAFT

Data 

I. By approving the PIPS Plan and accepting dashboard reports and other reports addressing specific 
metrics, the Board approves data definitions and frequency and detail of data collection.  The Board 
authorizes applicable quality oversight committees to adjust data definitions and data frequency as 
deemed necessary so long as revisions ensure performance improvement processes are in no way 
hindered and applicable definitions and frequency are consistent with national, state, or local reporting 
requirements. Based on its oversight responsibilities and at its discretion, the Board, may at any time 
require changes in either frequency or detail of data collection. 

A. Frequency of data collection and reporting is determined on a case-by case basis with consideration 
to improvement priorities, sample size necessary for adequate review, and resources consideration 

II. Data Reliability and Validity 

A. Collected data need to be accurate, complete, and reliable. The PIPS Committee has established the 
following expectations for any data used to monitor or improve hospital performance: 

1. Data samples will undergo auditing 

2. Data sources will be regularly checked using established procedures 

3. Re-abstraction will occur on a data sample 

III. Aggregated data are analyzed to draw conclusions about opportunities for improvement and actions to 
improve the quality of processes. When available, external benchmarks or comparative databases will be 
included. Statistical tools and techniques are utilized to measure, analyze, and display data (e.g., run 
charts, flow charts and control charts). 

IV. Scope of Data Collection 

A. At a minimum, the organization will collect data required by CMS Conditions of Participation and The 
Joint Commission including measures from: 

1. Inpatient Quality Reporting 

2. Outpatient Quality Reporting 

3. Value Based Purchasing 

4. Hospital Readmission Reduction Program 

5. Hospital Acquired Condition Reduction Program 

6. Quality Payment Program – Merit Based Incentive Payment 

7. Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems (HCAHPS) 

8. CMS Star Rating Program 

9. The organization will collect data on topics in the following areas: 

a. Environment of care 

b. Infection prevention and control 

MHSC continually seeks to identify changes that will lead to improved quality and patient safety. Annually and 
coinciding with the fiscal year, each department/discipline shall develop indicators for performance 
improvement. Whenever possible, data collection is a shared activity involving staff. The collected data may be 
organized and analyzed with the assistance of the Quality Department, if necessary. 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 8 of 12

18/220



DRAFT

c. Medication management system 

B. MHSC compares internal data over time to identify levels of performance, pattern or trends in 
performance, and variations in performance. Data sources and mechanisms of identifying 
opportunities for improvement include, but are not limited to, the following: 

1. Accreditation reports 

2. Regulatory rounds and tracers 

3. Culture of Safety survey 

4. Occurrence reports identifying patient safety concerns and trends 

5. Staff reporting safety or process concerns to their leaders 

6. Risk Assessments 

7. Reports and/or alerts from governmental agencies (for example, Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention, Occupational Safety and Health Administration, Food and Drug Administration) 

8. RCA (Root Cause Analysis) 

9. FMEA (Failure Mode Effects Analysis) 

10. Patient complaints/grievances 

11. Patient perception of safety and performance 

12. Selected outcome indicators (mortality, readmissions, etc.) 

13. Peer review 

14. Transfers to other facilities 

15. Changing internal or external (e.g. Joint Commission Sentinel Event Alerts) conditions 

16. Internal audits identifying improvement opportunities 

17. Leaders identifying improvement opportunities 

18. Ongoing medical record review 

19. Audit of clinical contracts 

20. Operative or other procedures that place patient at risk of disability or death 

21. All significant discrepancies between preoperative and postoperative diagnoses 

22. Blood and blood components use 

23. Restraint use 

24. Outcomes related to resuscitation 

25. Appropriateness of pain management 

26. Near miss events 

27. Rapid response to change or deterioration in a patient condition 

28. Care or services to high-risk populations (patient falls) 

29. National Patient Safety Goals 

30. CMS preventable conditions (Hospital-Acquired Conditions) 

31. Healthcare-associated infections 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 9 of 12

19/220



DRAFT

32. Organ procurement effectiveness (conversion rates) 

33. AHRQ Patient Safety Indicators (PSI) 

34. ORYX core measure data 

35. Hospital Quality Improvement Contractor (HQIC) 

36. Confirmed transfusion reactions 

37. Staffing related events 

38. MRI incidents/injuries 

39. Significant adverse drug reactions 

40. Significant medication errors 

41. Adverse events or patterns of adverse events during moderate or deep sedation and anesthesia 

42. Complications of care 

43. Sentinel events 

V. Organization Dashboard 

A. Data displays preferred by the PIPS Committee includes dashboards and run charts. 

B. Data presented on the organization dashboard is updated to reflect strategic priorities. Measures on 
the dashboard have targets, which guide an appropriate response or recognition of success 

C. Goals and benchmarks are developed in conjunction with stakeholders with attention to past 
performance and national performance data 

D. Analyzes data using methods that are appropriate to the type of data and the desired metrics, which 
include but are not limited to: 

1. Benchmark: a comparison and measurement of a health care organization's metrics against 
other national health care organizations. MHSC utilizes the National Average when available. 

2. Target Goal (SMART Goal): targeted goals define interim steps towards the stretch goal. Target 
goals may change frequently as progress is made toward stretch goal.  Target goals help form a 
concrete plan of action in order to make the stretch goal a reality. 

3. Stretch Goal: inspires us to think big and reminds us to focus on the big picture. This goal 
should exceed the benchmark. MHSC utilizes the National Top 10% when available. 

Communication 
I. To communicate changes made based on data analysis, and to sustain improvements, performance 

improvement is communicated through the following resources (Appendix 6 - Communication Plan): 

A. Quality Committee of the Board 

B. PIPS Committee 

C. Leadership meetings 

D. Medical Staff meetings 

E. Staff meetings 

F. Department white boards, electronic communication, and communication books may be utilized to 
display results of monitoring and internal performance improvement activities 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 10 of 12

20/220



DRAFT

Confidentiality 
I. WY Stat 35-2-910. Quality management function for health care facilities; confidentiality; immunity; whistle 

blowing; peer review. 

A. Subsection A. "Each licensee [hospital, healthcare facility and health services] shall implement a 
quality management function to evaluate and improve patient and resident care and services in 
accordance with the rules and regulations promulgated by the division. Quality management 
information relating to the evaluation or improvement of the quality of health care services is 
confidential. Any person who in good faith and within the scope of the function of a quality 
management program participates in the reporting, collection, evaluation, or use of quality 
management information or performs other functions as part of a quality management program with 
regards to a specific circumstance shall be immune from suit in any civil action based on such 
functions brought by a health care provider or person to whom the quality information pertains. In no 
event shall this immunity apply to any negligent or intentional act or omission in the provision of 
care." 

II. All quality and patient safety data, materials, and information are private and confidential, shall be 
considered the property of Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County, and as such is protected by state 
and federal health care quality statutes. 

III. Confidentiality shall be maintained, based on full respect of the patient's right to privacy and in keeping 
with hospital policy and state and federal regulations governing the confidentiality of quality and patient 
safety work. 

IV. Information, data results, reports and minutes generated by all quality management activities will be 
handled in a manner ensuring strict confidentiality 

V. Confidential information may include but is not limited to: Medical Staff committee minutes, organizational 
quality improvement committee minutes, electronic data gathering and reporting, and incident/occurrence 
reporting 

VI. Quality improvement activities will occur in ways that preserve confidentiality of information consistent 
with policy and established law 

References 

LRG Healthcare. (August, 2019). Quality Management Plan. Unpublished internal document, LRGHealthcare. 

Ransom Memorial Health. (March, 2019). Quality Improvement Plan. Unpublished internal document, Ransom 
Memorial Health. 

Whitney Matson. (N.A). Quality Management System Plan. Unpublished internal document, St. John's Health. 

Quality Assurance & Performance Improvement (QAPI). (n.d.). Retrieved from https://hsag.com/qapi 

Summary of Compliance Concerns & Strategies for Compliance and/or Improvement: Healthcare 
Strategies. August 2020 
The Joint Commission. (2020, March). PI performance improvement plan. PolicySource hospital and 
critical access hospital. PolicySource: P&Ps for Compliance with Joint Commission Requirements | 
Joint Commission Resources (jcrinc.com) 

Wyoming Laws. (2015). Title 35, Public Health and Safety. Wyoming Statute W.S. §35-2-910 (1977). 
Quality management functions for health care facilities; confidentiality; immunity; whistle blowing; peer 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 11 of 12

21/220



DRAFT
Attachments 

Appendix 6 - Communication Plan 
Appendix 5 - PIPS Reporting Presentation Template 
Appendix 1 - Reporting Calendar 
Appendix 2 - Committee Reporting Structure 
Appendix 3 - Proposed Performance Improvement Project Decision Checklist 
Appendix 4 - PIPS Documentation Tool 

review. Retrieved from Thomson Reuters WestlawNext. 

Approval: 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety Committee – 5/11/2021 

Quality Committee of the Board – 5/19/2021 

Medical Executive Committee – 5/25/2021 

Board of Trustees – 

Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Plan. Retrieved 05/2021. Official copy at
http://sweetwatermemorial.policystat.com/policy/9311416/. Copyright © 2021 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County

Page 12 of 12

22/220



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Pain Task Force Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Person Centered Care Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Antimicrobial Stewardship Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Continual Survey Readiness Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

E.H.R. OPS Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Patient Safety X X X X X X X X X X X X

SMPT Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

EOC (biannual) X X

Patient Relations/Grievances Committee Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Value Analysis Committee (yearly) X

Emergency Management (biannual) X X

Code Blue Committee Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

MEDICAL STAFF COMMITTEE REPORTS

Infection Control Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Tissue and Blood (biannual) X X

Trauma (biannual) X X

Radiation Safety (biannual) X X

Utilization Management - Readmissions Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

PROJECT TEAM REPORTS 

Sepsis Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Patient Flow Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

Women's Health Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Medical Surgical Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

ICU Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

ED Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Surgical Services Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Medical Imaging Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Clinic Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Radiation Oncology/Medical Oncology Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Social Services Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Outpatient Infusion Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Rehab Services Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Cardiopulmonary Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Environmental Services Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Pharmacy Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Behavioral Health Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Patient Financial Services (to include Patient Access & Central Scheduling) Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 

FY 2022 MHSC PIPS Committee Reporting Schedule 

Monthly Meeting: Second (2nd) Tuesday of the Month, 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m., Classrooms 1-3 or Virtual

Quality Materials - Confidential 

23/220



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

Care Management - Discharge Planning Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3

Medical Staff Services (biannual) X X

Materials Management (to include Central Supply - biannual) X X

Dialysis (biannual) X X

Nutrition Services  (biannual) X X

Employee Health (biannual) X X

Health Information Management (biannual) X X

Human Resources (biannual) X X

Information Services (biannual) X X

Education (biannual) X X

Chronic Care Manager (biannual) X X

Legal Counsel (annual) X

PR/Marketing (annual) X X

Physician Recruitment (annual) X

Fiscal Services (annual) X

Volunteers, Community Outreach (annual) X

FACILITY WIDE REPORTS 

Patient Experience/HCAHPS Dashboards - by Dept. (monthly) X X X X X X X X X X X X

MHSC Star Rating, Patient Safety, and Other Standards Dashboards (monthly) X X X X X X X X X X X X

Quality Program Consultant - Tier Assignment Report (monthly) X X X X X X X X X X X X

PI Accelerate Dashboard (quarterly) X X X X

Hospital Compare Preview Reports (quarterly) X X X X

Staffing Adequacy Report (annual) X

Quality Reporting Program Results (HRRP, HACRP, VBP, QPP - annually) X X

Culture of Safety Survey Results (biennially- administered last in June 2020) X

Accreditation Reports (Triennially Hospital, Biennially Lab, as they occur)

FMEA, RCA, Serious Safety Events (as they occur)

PLAN APPROVAL 

Dialysis QAPI Plan X

PI and Safety Report (annual) X

PIPS Plan Review/Evaluation X

PIPS Plan X

Monthly Meeting: Second (2nd) Tuesday of the Month, 1:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m., Classrooms 1-3 or Virtual

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 

Quality Materials - Confidential 

24/220



MEC

Hospital Board of 

Trustees

Quality Committee of the Board

Credentials Commitee

Joint Conference

Surgical Medicine

Trauma Perinatal
Radiation 

Safety

Ethics

Medical 

Records

Bylaws

PPEC

P&T

Infection Control

Tissue and Blood

Utilization 

Management 

(Readmissions)

PIPS Committee

Individual Depts

• Women’s Health

• ICU

• Med/Surg

• ED

• Surgery

• Clinics

• Cancer Center

• Outpatient Infusion

• Lab

• Medical Imaging

• Cardiopulmonary

• Rehabilitation Services

• Environmental Services

• Pharmacy

• Legal Counsel 

• Dialysis

• Nutrition Services

• Employee health

• Health Information 

Management

• Human Resources 

• Information Services 

• Education 

• Care Management

• Chronic Care Management 

EOC

Patient Safety

Continual Survey Readiness (CSR)

Pain Task Force

AMS

Project Teams

1. Sepsis

2. ED Patient Flow

E.H.R. Ops

Code Blue

SMPT

Person Centered 

Care

Patient Relations/

Grievances 

Value 

Analysis

Emergency 

Management

25/220



Published in Toolkit for New Accreditation Professionals, 3rd edition, Joint Commission Resources, 2020.      

 

© 2020 The Joint Commission. May be adapted for internal use. Page 1 of 3 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County  

Proposed Performance Improvement Project Decision Checklist 

This checklist will be used by the Performance Improvement and Patient Safety (PIPS) Committee to assist in 

determining PIPS Priorities for each fiscal year. This document includes pertinent questions to ask when deciding 

whether or not to pursue a proposed performance improvement (PI) project. An ideal PI project should have six or more 

Y (or Yes) answers. Higher priority will be given to Yes answers that are bolded. 

 

 DEPARTMENT/UNIT: __________________________________  

DATE OF REVIEW: ___________________________________  REVIEWER(S): _______________________________________  

TYPE/TOPIC OF PROJECT: ________________________________________________________________________________  

 

QUESTIONS Y N UNSURE NA COMMENTS 

Is the proposed PI project aligned 

with the organization’s 

mission/vision/goals? 

*Please specify which Strategic Plan Pillar 

this aligns with 

     

Does the project have the support 

and participation of key 

stakeholders, including leadership 

and frontline staff? 

     

Does the project relate to safety 

and quality of patient care, either 

directly or indirectly? 

     

Does the project involve a high-risk 

system, process, or operational 

area or one in which risks have 

been identified? 

     

Does the project involve a system, 

process, or operational area with a 

high volume of care recipients? 

     

Is the project identified as 

potentially problematic in the 

literature or by professional 

associations or other sources? That 

is, are the issues identified relevant 

to this site? 

     

Has feedback (such as complaints) 

been received from care recipients 

or staff in this area that is related 

to the PI project proposed? 

     

26/220



Published in Toolkit for New Accreditation Professionals, 3rd edition, Joint Commission Resources, 2020.      

 

© 2020 The Joint Commission. May be adapted for internal use. Page 2 of 3 

QUESTIONS Y N UNSURE NA COMMENTS 

Does the project relate to a 

leadership priority? 

     

Is the project related to a topic 

addressed by National Patient 

Safety Goals or another national, 

regional, or local priority-setting 

authority? 

     

Is it necessary to address a special 

event (such as a merger or new 

construction)? 

     

Does the organization have the 

resources necessary to complete 

the entire PI project (including 

financial, human resources, and so 

on), as determined by a thorough 

analysis? 

     

 

Number of bolded YES answers: ____/5 

Number of non-bolded YES answers: ____/6 

Total number of YES answers: _____/11 

 

For PIPS Committee Use Only 

 

Scoring Guide 

- The PIPS Committee will utilize this Proposed PI Improvement Project Decision Checklist to determine the 

recommended PIPS Priorities PI Projects each fiscal year.  

- The purpose of the Proposed PI Improvement Project Decision Checklist is to guide and assist the PIPS 

Committee in determining the recommended PIPS priorities. The PIPS Committee may use this tool, in addition 

to considering other factors, when determining priorities for the organization.  

o In order to be considered for a PI Project, must answer yes to at least 2 questions 

o Higher priority will be given to yes answers that are bolded  

 

 

PIPS Committee Decision Notes:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27/220



Published in Toolkit for New Accreditation Professionals, 3rd edition, Joint Commission Resources, 2020.      

 

© 2020 The Joint Commission. May be adapted for internal use. Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Identified as a PIPS PRIORITY?  

  

If yes, PIPS Documentation Tool will be utilized and information will be reported into PIPS Committee monthly   

 

If yes, answer the following questions: 

- Name of project team:  

 

- Project team members: 

 

 

- Data to be monitored associated with this project: 

 

 

- In addition, please identify the following:  

 

o Report Format (e.g., is it a specifically titled dashboard, such as the HLD/Sterilization Dashboard, P&T 

Committee Dashboard, etc.) 

o Responsibility of Oversight of Corrective Actions and Sustaining Compliance  

o Oversight Committee 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28/220



Department/Unit:

An opportunity exists for the quality monitoring of:
(name of your indicator)

It is important to monitor this because it is a: 
(select all that apply)

___ In-Process/Quality Assurance Measure
___ Performance Improvement Measure 
___ Regulatory Measure of Success 
___ Regulatory Requirement
___ Strategic Plan - Goals & Objectives
___ High Risk 
___ Problem Prone 
___ High Volume

The Performance Indicator will be monitored beginning:  
(MM/DD/YY) 5/1/2020
The data sources will be: ___ Audit

___ Chart Review 
___ Database
___ Observation 
___ Patient Questioned 
___ Staff Demo 
___ Other (indicate below)

The frequency the data will be collected will be: Monthly and reported quarterly to the Performance 
Improvement Committee

The data will be collected by:

The sample size will be:

The numerator will be:

The denominator will be:

Less than, equal to, or greater than

Target (benchmark) Goal

Stretch Goal

Number, Percentage, or Percentile

The Source of comparative/benchmark data is:

Submitted by:

Date:

The Goal for Performance will be (choose one item in each row):

Measure Development Tool 
Step 1 - Measure Development Tool 

Quality Materials - Confidential

29/220



-
Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20

 % -Target Goal 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00%
 % -Stretch Goal 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
Short Note to be included on the graph (optional)

Number of Periods 13

Quality Materials - Confidential

30/220



-

 % -Target Goal
 % -Stretch Goal
Short Note to be included on the graph (optional)

Number of Periods

Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20

90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00% 90.00%
100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

Quality Materials - Confidential

31/220



0.4

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 00%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20

-
 % -Target Goal 0  % -Stretch Goal

32/220



Department: Which department is responsible, 
can be interdisciplinary

Report Submitted by: Team lead/person 
responsible for this project

Problem Statement: What led you to 
discover the problem

We have high rates of CAUTIs

Stakeholders/Scope Consider patient population and departments 
impacted 

Current State: Please provide a description 
of the current process

Problem Analysis: 5 Why’s, ask why until you reach 
an actionable statement

We lack a nurse-driven protocol, it's not addressed in MDR, need further 
education

Target Condition: In your perfect world, 
what would this process look like?

We would limit the use of catheters via clinical decision support tools, we 
would have a nurse-driven protocol for removal, more education on 
potential effects of catheter use 

Counter Measures:

List measures that can be taken 
to counter your actionable items 

found in the problem analysis 
Continue to next tab to further detail 

plans for counter measure

Develop nurse-driven protocol, provide more education, incorporate into 
MDR

Performance Improvement Development Tool 

Quality Materials - Confidential

33/220



1

Counter Measure Implementation

Determination of Success 

Identify how it will be determined 
that the plan of action is not 

producing desired results and 
pursuit should be abandoned or 

plan modified:
1. stakeholder harm/dissatisfaction 

is identified
2. Performance measures do not 

approach goal/benchmark after __ 
months/quarters (indicator # of 

quarters) 

Length of time to trial 
improvement/intervention

Sustainment

If successful, how will you 
measure/monitor for sustainment?

Counter Measure

What will be done

Explain what will be done, 
resources needed (skills training, 
staff education, support services, 

technology, etc.)

Who will do it? 

Detailed Steps Evaluation

  Evaluate Counter Measure Action 
Plan:

1. Successful
2. Needs action/adjustment 

3. Not sustainable
4. To Be Determined

Start/End Dates of testWho is Responsible

Quality Materials - Confidential

34/220



PIPS Presentation 

35/220



Department/Team/
Process: 
DATE: 

PRESENTER(S):  NAME AND TITLE 

36/220



Data 
Insert data table or graphic

37/220



Analysis and Opportunities for 
Improvement 
Describe: 
◦ What’s the issue? 
◦ Include WHY the data is performing the way it is and any barriers to compliance  

38/220



Actions – Who, What, When 
Who is going to take the action? What actions are they going to take? When is the target completion date?  

39/220



4.2021 

Communication Plan 

 

Definition: The purpose of the communication plan is to describe the structure and schedule for 

communicating PI project information to all stakeholders and those not directly involved in the projects. 

The plan outlines who (owner) is responsible for providing the information, to whom (whom) the 

information is provided, type of information (goals) provided, the (frequency) of the information 

provided, and the method for providing it.  

 

Owner To Whom Goals Frequency Method 

Department Staff Clinical 
Coordinator, 
Supervisor, 
Manager, Team 
Leader 

Suggestions that 
identify & resolve 
issues 

Weekly or more 
frequently as 
needed 
 

Visual displays 
adequate to support 
staff driven change 
& huddles 

Department 
Leaders  

Department staff  PI project updates 
and progress, 
including review 
of success and 
failures.  

Monthly or more 
frequently as 
needed  
 

PIPS Documentation 
Tool, dashboards, 
visual display boards 

Department 
Leaders  

PIPS Committee PI project updates 
and progress, to 
include a review 
of success and 
failures 

Quarterly, or as 
identified on PIPS 
Reporting 
Calendar, or more 
frequently as 
needed; or 
monthly if 
performing below 
goal/benchmark 
 

PIPS Presentation 
Template; Lessons 
Learned Report 

Department 
Leaders 

Senior Leadership PI project updates 
and progress, to 
include a review 
of success and 
failures 

Monthly  Review of PIPS 
Documentation 
Tool, dashboards, 
and verbal 
discussion 

PI Project Team PIPS Committee PI project updates 
and progress, to 
include a review 
of success and 
failures 

Quarterly, or as 
identified on PIPS 
Reporting 
Calendar, or more 
frequently as 
needed; or 
monthly if 
performing below 
goal/benchmark 
 

PIPS Presentation 
Template; Lessons 
Learned Report 

40/220



4.2021 

Standing 
Committee Chairs  

PIPS Committee  PI Project updates 
and progress, to 
include a review 
of success and 
failures 

Quarterly, or more 
frequently as 
needed  

PIPS Presentation 
Template; Lessons 
Learned Report 

Senior Leadership Department 
Directors & fellow 
Senior Leaders 

Review status, 
oversee 
performance, 
resolve resource 
issues 

Monthly Verbal status 
reports  

PIPS Committee 
(Director of 
Quality and CCO) 

Quality 
Committee of the 
Board  

PIPS Priorities; 
indicators 
performing 
poorly;  
Review status of 
hospital’s quality 
efforts; 
Identify issues and 
successes 

Monthly  PIPS Presentation 
Template and 
summary; Lessons 
Learned Report 

Medical Staff  Board of Trustees Matters related to 
quality of medical 
care provided to 
patients  

Minimum of twice 
per year, during 
scheduled Board of 
Trustees meetings 

Verbal or written 
reports 

 

Report Methods Description: 

PIPS Documentation Tool 

- Describes the thorough process of the PI project  

PIPS Presentation Template 

- To review trends, status of data and progress of the project 

Lessons Learned Report  

- Narrative summary of the project (upon project completion) that includes lessons learned 

for future projects.  

 

 

41/220



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

1 X

2 X

3 X

4 X

5 X

6 X

7 X

8 X

9

10 X X

11 X

12 X

13 X

14 X

15 X

16 X

17 X

18 X

19 X X

20 X

1 X

2 X

1 X

2 X

1 X X X X X X X X X X X X

2 X X

3 X X X X X X X X X X X X

4 Culture of Safety Action Plan Updates X X

5 X X

6 X X X X X X X X X X X X

Patient Flow Reports

Annual Infection Control Report and Approval of Annual Infection Control Plan

Annual HR Report to Board & Annual Staffing Adequacy Report 

Ongoing PI and Patient Safety Reports (Quality Committee of the Board Report)

Monitoring of the budget and long-term capital expenditure plans

Approval of Emergency Operations Plan 

Triennial

Approval of Infection Prevention Program 

Approval of Utilization Management Plan Review

Medical Staff leader/designee reports on medical quality at timeframe defined per approved policy (at least twice per 
fiscal yr or calender yr.  Includes periodic reports of the medical staff evaluation of patient care services for 
every patient care location of the organization

Ongoing

Chief Nursing Reports

Credentialing and Privileging Reports

Annual Environment of Care Report and Approval of EOC Plans

Annual Emergency Operations Plan Evaluation 

Contracted Services Evaluation

MHSC Board of Trustees Reporting Calendar

CEO Evaluation

Quality Workshop of the Board 

Biannual

CMS Star Rating Report 

Annual

Review of the Strategic Plan 

Approval of Scopes of Services 

Self-evaluation of Board Members with analysis

Annual approval of the Operating Budget and when needed, the long-term capital expenditure plan

External audit by an independent public accountant

Annual PI/Patient Safety/Risk Management Report; Annual Approval of PIPS Plan (to include approval of frequency 
and detail of data collection); Annual Approval of PI Priorities and the number of distinct improvement projects to be 
conducted annually; Proactive Risk Assessment 

Dialysis QAPI Program/Plan

Annual Conflict of Interest Form Signed

Approval of Patient Safety Plan 

Approval of Risk Management Plan 

Culture of Safety Survey Results 

Approval of the Strategic Plan

YEAR: 2021

42/220



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County  
Performance Improvement and Patient Safety Priorities  

Fiscal Year 2022 
 
 
I. Proposed FY 2022 Priorities 

2022 Priorities Measurement/Metric Benchmark/Goals Responsibility Oversight 
Committee 

 
Sepsis  

- Improvement of 
Sepsis bundle 
compliance  

 
 
Sepsis Team Members  

- Clinical Coordinator of 
ED 

- Director of ED 
- Medical Director of ED 
- CMO 
- Trauma Coordinator  
- CCO  
- CNO 
- Quality Analyst  
- Medical Director of 

Lab  
- Clinical Coordinator of 

Medsurg/ICU 

 
 

Core Sep – 1: Sepsis Bundle 
Compliance  

 
 
Process Metrics:  
- Initial Lactate 
- Blood Cultures prior to 

antibiotics  
- Broad-spectrum 

antibiotics  
- IV Fluid- 30ml/kg 
- 2 Sets Vital Signs within  

1 hour of fluids 
- Repeat lactate within  

4 hours (if initial greater 
than 2) 

- Reassess hypotension 
after fluids  

- Physician focus exam 
after fluids 

- MD reassessment of 
perfusion  

 
Report Format: 
- Sepsis Dashboard 

 

 
 

Benchmark: 59% 
Target Goal: 64% 
Stretch Goal: 70% 

 

 
 

Director of ED,  
Medical Director of ED  
& Clinical Coordinator  

of ED 
 
 

 

 
 

PIPS Committee 
 

Reporting 
Frequency: 

Monthly  

 
Patient Experience 
Surveys  
 
Inpatient  
Team: Director of Acute 
Care Services, Director of 
Women’s Services, 
Hospitalist Director, 
Perinatal Chair, Surgery 
Dept Chair, Clinical 
Coordinator for Women’s 
Services, Clinical 
Coordinator for Acute Care 
Services, Director of EVS, 
Director of Pharmacy, 
Director of Nutrition 
Services, Director of Case 
Management, Care 
Transition, Facilities  
  
Outpatient Ambulatory 
Services (OAS) 
Team: Director of Surgical 
Services, Surgery 
Department Chair, Clinical 
Coordinator for Surgical 
Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

 
Inpatient 
     Likelihood to Recommend 
     Report Format 
- Inpatient HCAHPS 

Scorecard Year to Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Outpatient Ambulatory 
Services (OAS) 
   Likelihood to Recommend 
   Report Format 
- OAS CAHPS Scorecard 

Year to Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

 
 
Inpatient 
     Likelihood to 
Recommend 
- Target Goal: 75th 

percentile  
- Stretch Goal: 90th 

percentile 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Outpatient 
Ambulatory Services 
(OAS) 
Likelihood to 
Recommend 
- Target Goal: 75th 

percentile  
- Stretch Goal: 90th 

percentile 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Inpatient 
- Director of Acute 

Care Services, 
Director of 
Women’s Services, 
Hospitalist Director, 
Perinatal Chair 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Outpatient 
Ambulatory 
Services (OAS) 
- Director of Surgical 

Services & Surgery 
Department Chair 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

PIPS Committee 
 

Reporting 
Frequency 
: Monthly 

43/220



Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County  
Performance Improvement and Patient Safety Priorities  

Fiscal Year 2022 

 2 

2022 Priorities Measurement/Metric Benchmark/Goals Responsibility Oversight 
Committee 

 
ED 
Team: Director of ED, 
Medical Director of ED, 
Clinical Coordinator for ED, 
Director of Lab, Director of 
Medical Imaging, Director 
of Pharmacy 
 
 
Medical Practice 
(Clinics) 
Team: Director of Clinics, 
Medicine Department 
Chair, Surgery Department 
Chair, Clinical Coordinator 
Clinics 
 

 
ED 
   Likelihood to Recommend 
   Report Format 
- ED Facility Scorecard Year 

to Date 
 
 
 
 
Medical Practice (Clinics) 
   Likelihood to Recommend 
   Report Format  
- Medical Practice Scorecard 

Year to Date  
 

 
ED 
Likelihood to 
Recommend 
- Target Goal: 75th 

percentile  
- Stretch Goal: 90th 

percentile 
 
 
Medical Practice 
(Clinics) 
Likelihood to 
Recommend 
- Target Goal: 75th 

percentile  
- Stretch Goal: 90th 

percentile  
 

 
ED 
- Director of ED & 

Medical Director 
of ED 

 
 
 
 
 
Medical Practice 
(Clinics) 
- Director of Clinics, 

Medicine 
Department Chair, 
Surgery 
Department Chair 

 
Clostridioides Difficile 
(C.Diff) 
 
Reduce hospital-acquired 
C.Diff  
 
C.Diff Team 
- Director of Infection 
Prevention 

- Chief Nursing Officer 
- Chief Clinical Officer 
- Chief Medical Officer  
- Clinical Coordinator for  
Med/Surg and Intensive  
Care Unit 

- Director of Laboratory 
- Medical Director of 
Laboratory 

- Medical Director of 
Emergency Department  

- Infection Prevention 
Consultant 

 

 
 
 
 
Number of Hospital Acquired 
C.Diff Cases  

 
 

Report Format: 
- C.Diff Dashboard & Star 

Rating Dashboard 
 

 
 
 
 

Target Goal: 1 
Stretch Goal: 0 

 

 
 
 
 

Director of Infection 
Prevention  

 
 
 
 

PIPS Committee 
 

Reporting 
Frequency: 

Monthly 

** Additional project teams may be added as necessary.   
 
 
 

44/220



Board Policies 

Report from the Governance Committee 

 

Overview: Between January and June, 2021, the Governance Committee reviewed and revised Board 

Bylaws and eighteen (18) Board policies. The Bylaws were approved at the June, 2021 meeting. The 

eighteen policies, which the Governance Committee recommends to be approved, are included in the 

consent agenda for the July, 2021st Board meeting. 
 

Background: Because The Joint Commission recommends that the governing body should review its 

bylaws and policies every three to five years, the Governance Committee, with the assistance of 

guests Suzan Campbell and Marianne Sanders, reviewed all the Board policies that had been written 

since 2017. The purposes of the review were 1) to make sure policies were relevant and met current 

needs 2) standardize their format, and 3) create a section in Policystat specific for Board policies. 
 

Below are the policies that were reviewed, date of first approval (if any), revisions (if any) and their disposition:  

1. Guidelines for Negotiating NPP Agreements  - Approved 2021, no changes made 
2. Guidelines for Negotiating Physician Contracts – Approved 2021, no changes made 
3. Financial Hardship – Approved 2020 – no changes made 
4. Attendance at Board Committee Meetings – Approved 2020, no changes made 
5. Maintenance of Board and Board Committee Meetings Minutes - Approved 2020, no changes 

made 
6. Medical Staff Leadership Direct Consultation with the Board – Approved 2021, no changes 

made 
7. CEO Evaluation Principles and Procedure – written 
8. Election of Board Officers – written 
9. Spending Authority and Matrix – Approved 2017, revised 
10. Leadership’s Duty to Disclose – Approved 2017, revised 
11. Conflict of Interest – Approved 2018, revised 
12. Board Agenda – Approved 2018, revised 
13. Board E-mail Communication – Approved 2020, revised 
14. Investment Policy – Approved 2018, revised 
15. Contracts Requiring Board Approval – Approved 2018, revised 
16. Contract Management – Approved 2017, archived and not included in this packet 
17. Physician Credentialing – awaiting approval of Medical Staff Bylaws 
18. Termination & Appeals Policy – in process 

  
Policies 1 -15 can be found in Policystat. For ease of viewing and in order to save time, policies 1 – 15 
are included in a consent agenda as part of the July Board packet. As with all consent agenda items, 
any policy may be removed for discussion. 

Recommendation: The Governance Committee recommends that the Board approve the policies 7 

through15 (those highlighted in yellow), as written.  
 

45/220



46/220



47/220



48/220



49/220



50/220



51/220



52/220



53/220



54/220



55/220



56/220



57/220



58/220



59/220



60/220



61/220



62/220



63/220



64/220



65/220



66/220



67/220



68/220



69/220



70/220



71/220



72/220



73/220



74/220



75/220



76/220



77/220



78/220



79/220



80/220



81/220



82/220



83/220



84/220



85/220



MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Board of Trustees 
From:  Wm. Marty Kelsey 
Subject: Chair’s Report…June Quality Committee Meeting 
Date:  June 28, 2021 
 
The Committee approved the “Board of Trustees Reporting Calendar.” The Quality consultant, 
Mella, recommended that a calendar be approved by the Board each year to help ensure that 
all required reports are reviewed. 
 
Dr. Quickenden gave an update on the Joint Commission Survey. Hospital staff has submitted 
the Hospital’s response to the Survey findings and now are awaiting the Commission’s 
feedback. 
 
Kara Jackson, Quality Director, reported on Quality Reporting Programs and COVID. CMS 
provides the Hospital with periodic reports. She also reported on the FY 2022 CMS Inpatient 
Prospective Payment System Proposed Final Rule. This year, CMS will not be calculating a score 
for Value Based Purchasing…this score has helped the Hospital in the past. 
 
Ms. Jackson reported on the new Annual Patient Safety and Performance Improvement Report. 
This report is informational for FY 2021. Also included in the Report are the proposed FY 2022 
PIPS priorities. The Committee voted to approve this Report (including the proposed FY 2022 
PIPS priorities) and to send it to the Board of Trustees for action at the July Board meeting. 
 
Dr. Clevenger presented her DNP project…a Toolkit on Patient Pneumonia Readmission Rates. 
The Hospital realized a 1.9% reduction in admissions. Her project was deemed a success and Dr. 
Clevenger was congratulated by Committee members. 
 
Dr. Karn gave the Medical Staff Update. She proposed that the Hospital require all employees 
to get the flu vaccination, beginning this year. The Committee agreed. This proposal will be 
taken to the General Medical Staff Committee in July for discussion. Committee members 
anticipate there will be some amount of pushback. 
 
Dr. Poyer also gave an update. She went over several statistics covering various areas. She 
reported that physician engagement is going well at MHSC. She reported that two COVID 
patients had to be intubated and transferred. CDC guidelines are continuing to be followed. 
 
For more detailed information on this meeting, please review the minutes of the meeting which 
are in the packet. 

86/220



 

  Page 1 of 3 

Confidential   6/29/2021 

Quality Committee Meeting 

Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater County 

June 23, 2021 

 
 

Present:  Voting Members: Kara Jackson (Quality Director), Marty Kelsey (Quality Board 

Chair), Dr. Ann Marie Clevenger (CNO), Dr. Kari Quickenden (CCO), Leslie Taylor 

(Clinic Director), Irene Richardson (CEO), Tami Love (CFO), Dr. Banu Symington, Dr. 

Melinda Poyer (CMO), Dr. Cielette Karn 

 

Non-voting Members:  Valerie Boggs, Karali Plonsky, Corey Worden, Cindy Nelson, 

 

Guests: Taylor Jones (Board of Trustees Chair), 

 

Absent/Excused:  Voting Members: Dr. Barbara Sowada (Quality Board Member),  

  

Non-voting Members: Kalpana Pokhrel, Noreen Hove 

 

Guests: Richard Mathey (Board of Trustee) 

 

Chair:   Mr. Marty Kelsey  

 

 

Approval of Agenda & Minutes 

Mr. Kelsey called the Meeting to order at 8:15 am. The Quality Agenda was presented for 

approval, Dr. Symington motioned to approve, Dr. Poyer seconded. Motion was approved. Mr. 

Kelsey presented the May 19, 2021 Minutes for approval.  Ms. Richardson motioned to approve, 

Ms. Jackson seconded. Motion was approved. 

 

Mission Moment 

Ms. Plonsky shared a mission moment by way of HCAHPS survey “Patient Experience”, from a 

“hot comment” received through the patient experience. A “hot comment” is a trigger word 

that sends an alert message to staff. The alert word was “terrible” – which turned out to be used 

to describe their anxiety. It was actually a great comment in the end, where they stated “if they 

ever had to stay at a hospital again, it would be this one to stay at, best service I have ever 

received”. 

 

Old Business 

Mr. Kelsey presented the Board of Trustees Reporting Calendar for approval. Mr. Kelsey relayed 

a question from Dr. Sowada – Is the reporting calendar optional or required? Ms. Jackson noted 

it was a recommendation from our consultant to ensure all required reports are reviewed. Dr. 

Quickenden agreed, it is a tracking mechanism. She also stated she and staff are confident that 

they have all required items listed, although it may evolve over time. Dr. Quickenden motioned 

to approve, Dr. Poyer seconded, motion approved. The Reporting Calendar will be taken to the 

Board of Trustees in July for final approval. 

 

Dr. Quickenden reviewed the JC Survey Updates. Survey team met last Friday, and submitted 

our response to Joint Commission on Monday, June 21st. We expect a response in a few days of 

acceptance or need for additional information. In the meantime, we are working on items that 

 

87/220



 

  Page 2 of 3 

Confidential   6/29/2021 

although not findings were opportunities for improvement. We are also Ramping up for Lab 

Survey in the fall. 

 

New Business 

Ms. Jackson reported on Quality Reporting Programs and COVID - this information is a summary 

of CMS reports, which are received staggered through the summer. Ms. Jackson stated as 

additional reports come in, they will be compiled and another summary will be provided to the 

committee in July or August. Ms. Jackson further reported on the FY 2022 CMS Inpatient 

Prospective Payment System Proposed Final Rule. In years past this would have been simply 

reported verbally, this year there are quite a few proposed changes, many due to COVID, with 

some measures being suppressed, necessitating a visual report. This year they are proposing to 

not calculate a score for Value Based Purchasing (VBP), but instead receive a neutral score. 

Currently we receive a positive adjustment for VBP, so this change will not work in our favor. They 

will continue to give us feedback, but it will not be publicly be reported. 

 

Ms. Jackson next reported on the new Annual Patient Safety and Performance Improvement 

Report. The goal of this report is to capture all the work that has been completed for FY 2021. 

Two other elements that are reported: Annual Evaluation of the PIPS plan and how well we felt it 

worked, plus the proposed FY 2022 PIPS priorities. Most of report is informational, with just the 

needed approval of the proposed FY 2022 Priorities by the Committee and the Board. Normally 

this information would have been decided on last month, but due to Joint Commission arrival on 

the day of the PIPS committee meeting it was delayed by 1 month. Three (3) priorities were 

identified: Sepsis, Patient Experience Surveys and Clostridioides Difficile (C.diff). Dr. Karn moved 

to approve the Proposed FY 2022 Priorities, Dr. Poyer seconded the motion, motion approved. 

The FY 2022 Priorities will go to the July Board Committee for approval. 

 

Dr. Clevenger presented the DNP project update – Re-Engineered Discharge (Red) Toolkit on 

Patient Pneumonia Readmission Rates. The poster presentation was shared for review. The 

project was put in place to improve the transition of care for patients from the hospital to home, 

to help reduce pneumonia re-admissions. COVID increased the number values. Although the 

results were not statistically significant, they were clinically significant. We noted an 

improvement in the process and method of providing the education according to the patient 

needs. We also noted a 1.9% reduction in admissions. Overall the project was a success! 

 

Medical Staff Update 

Dr. Karn addressed our Flu Vaccine policy, in consideration of the low rate of vaccination in our 

county. Dr. Karn proposed mandatory flu vaccination, as we do with rubella and varicella. In 

the past we have required either receive the vaccine or wear a mask, which did help to 

increase our rate. Dr. Karn noted she “is a proponent of mandatory vaccine, we work in a 

health care facility and it is our job to provide health care and promote health, not give the 

disease”. This proposal was taken to MEC last night, who felt the entire medical staff should be 

involved, so it will be taken to General Medical Staff committee in July. We expect pushback, 

since we are in a vaccine hesitant area. We are looking into other facilities and their processes. 

We just need to be prepared for fallout. 

 

Dr. Poyer gave the second half of no sepsis fallouts, transfer rates remain below national 

average, with no stemis for April, and no HCAHP fallouts. Between Perinatal, Surgery, Dr. Najm 

and Dr. Poyer will be looking at each measure. Each month indicators will be reported to MEC 

and to Quality. We are doing well with physician engagement. We have recently had 2 

88/220



 

  Page 3 of 3 

Confidential   6/29/2021 

COVID+ patients under the age of 45 that have had to be intubated and flown out within the 

last 48 hours. Our community positivity rates are updated every Thursday, currently at 6.2%, 

which is down from the 9s last week. Our hospital swab line positivity rate hovers between 10-

20%, currently it is at 13%. We will continue to follow CDC guidelines with few contact points, 

masking and other COVID protocols we have in place. 

 

Informational Items for Review/Discussion 

Mr. Kelsey presented the Informational items for Review and requested any items for pull out. 

Ms. Jackson wished to highlight the efforts made in Patient Experience and the hard work that 

has gone into improving these measures, which is reflected in the improved statistics. Dr. 

Clevenger shared that the Pharmacy worked collaboratively with the Inpatient nursing units with 

a medication education program with videos, that help to show improvement in our scores. 

 

From the Director – bimonthly 

No report this month. 

 

Open Discussion 

Dr. Quickenden stated there are other surveys and inspections that we would like to bring 

forward to the Quality Committee, to recognize the hard work of everyone within the facility. 

We just had the Pharmacy inspection and we have Trauma Survey coming up. We will be 

sharing a summary of those surveys with Quailty. 

 

Mr. Kelsey noted a national award received by Star Valley for patient times, and wondered if 

we could learn anything from them. Ms. Taylor noted she had a surgical procedure there a few 

years ago and had a phenomenal experience. Dr. Clevenger stated she would reach out to 

them. 

 
Meeting Adjourned   The meeting adjourned at 9:40 am 

 

Next Meeting    July 21, 2021 at 08:15 am via ZOOM. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

_____________________________________________      

Robin Fife, Recording Secretary 

89/220



HR CHAIR REPORT TO THE BOARD FOR JUNE 2021 

 Ed Tardoni 

The Human Resources Committee met in a Zoom format in May. 

HR DATA FOR THE MONTH 

The usual HR reports are included in the Board packet.  

The HR Committee did not meet in the month of June. 

The June meeting was cancelled due to a lack of agenda items. 

NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the HR Committee is scheduled for July 19, 2021 at 3:00 P.M most likely by Zoom 

 

 

90/220



Human Resources Committee Meeting 
June 2021 - No meeting held 

Monthly reports 
I. Turnover Report (thru May 2021)
II. Open Positions (as of 6/25)

91/220



Top Position(s) /  Turnover 2021 %
Registered Nurse 13 11%
Dietary Aide 5 42%
EVS Tech 4 20%

Top Department(s) / Turnover 2021 %
Nutrition Services 7 14%
Laboratory 6 12%
ICU 4 8%
Housekeeping 4 8%

Top Reasons / Turnover 2021 %
Resigned 16 32%
Other Employment 12 24%
Discharged 7 14%
Retired 5 10%
Moving Out of Area/Relocation 3 6%

Length of Service 2021 %
Less than 90 days 11 22%
91 - 365 days 3 6%
1-2 Yrs. 16 32%
3-5 Yrs. 11 22%
6-10 Yrs. 6 12%
11-20 Yrs. 0%
21-41Yrs. 3 6%
Total 50

Corrective Action % Discharged
Counseling
Verbal Warning
Written Warning 8% 0%
Final Written Warning 10% 100%
Administrative Leave

8
Total 

Employees

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF SWEETWATER COUNTY
2021 Overall  Turnover Data (As of 5/31/2021)

0%

5%

10%

15%

0
5

10
15
20

0%
2%
4%
6%
8%

10%
12%
14%

N
ut

rit
io

n
Se

rv
ic

es

La
bo

ra
to

ry

IC
U

Ho
us

ek
ee

pi
ng

0

20

Registered Nurse
Dietary Aide
EVS Tech

92/220



Separations
New 

Employees 556
January 8 10 558

February 12 2 548
March 13 10 545

April 8 15 552
May 9 7 550
June
July

August
September

October
November
December

Total 50 19

Separations Overall Turnover
Involuntary 6 2009 96

Voluntary 44 2010 98
Total 50 2011 79

2012 104
2013 113
2014 88

Classifications 2015 97
RN 13 2016 86

Classified 37 2017 116
Total 50 2018 96

2019 93
2020 67
2021 50

Rolling 12 Separations %
Jan 2020 - Jan 2021 93 17%
Feb 2020 - Feb 2021 100 18%

April 2020- April 2021 99 18%
May 2020 - May 2021 105 19%

2021 Separations - Hospital Wide

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

0

50

100

150

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Overall Turnover 2021

Series1

93/220



Requisition Number Job Title Schedule Shift Department

Clinical

2723 Med. Imaging Aide Regular Part Time Variable MEDICAL IMAGING

2677 Med. LabTech Regular Full Time Variable LABORATORY

2649 Med. Tech Regular Full Time Variable LABORATORY

2689 Med. Tech Regular Full Time Variable LABORATORY

2804 Medical Assistant Regular Part Time Variable CLINIC

2808 O. R. Scrub Tech Regular Full Time Days SURGICAL SERVICES

2807 O.R. Aide I Regular Full Time Days SURGICAL SERVICES

2743 Reg. Resp. Therapist Regular Part Time Variable RESPIRATORY 

THERAPY
2359 Reg. Resp. Therapist Regular Full Time Variable CARDIOPULMONARY

2744 SLP Lab T-Gist/Rpsgt Regular Full Time Nights SLEEP LAB

2680 Ultrasound Tech. Regular Full Time Variable ULTRASOUND

2800 Rad. Tech. II (ARRT) Regular Full Time Variable MEDICAL IMAGING

Non-Clinical

2797 Cook Regular Full Time Rotating NUTRITION SERVICES

2733 Director Information 

Svcs

Regular Full Time Days INFORMATION 

TECHNOLOGY
2765 EVS Technician Regular Part Time Variable HOUSEKEEPING

2759 Patient Access Specialist 

I

Regular Full Time Variable Admitting

2751 Patient Access Specialist 

I

PRN Variable Admitting

2781 Patient Access Specialist 

I

Regular Full Time Variable Admitting

Nursing

 Filters 

All Active Facility;  All Active Department;  All Active ; Recruiters:All; Hiring Manager:All; JobStatus:Active - Posted; Optimize To Print:No; Display Job Summary:No; 

Custom Fields:No Custom Fields; Dates:6/21

94/220



2806 Care Transition 

Nurse/Case Manager

Regular Full Time Days CARE MANAGEMENT

2802 Quality Analyst RN Regular Full Time Days QUALITY

2803 Quality Analyst RN Regular Full Time Days QUALITY

2809 Registered Nurse Regular Full Time Days SURGICAL SERVICES

2795 Registered Nurse Regular Full Time Days SAME DAY

2775 Registered Nurse Regular Full Time Days SURGICAL SERVICES

2788 Registered Nurse Regular Full Time Nights ICU

2710 Registered Nurse Regular Full Time Variable ICU

2780 Registered Nurse Regular Full Time Variable ICU

2773 Registered Nurse - 

Chemo

Regular Full Time Days MEDICAL ONCOLOGY

2762 Registered Nurse - 

Swabbing Station

Regular Full Time Days LABORATORY

 Filters 

All Active Facility;  All Active Department;  All Active ; Recruiters:All; Hiring Manager:All; JobStatus:Active - Posted; Optimize To Print:No; Display Job Summary:No; 

Custom Fields:No Custom Fields; Dates:6/21

95/220



F&A COMMITTEE CHAIR REPORT TO THE BOARD JUNE 2021 

Chair – Ed Tardoni 

 The Finance and Audit Committee met in Zoom format this month.  The CFO was excused but all other 

voting members were present. 

F&A DATA FOR THE MONTH 

The usual F&A reports are included in the Board packet.  

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION. 

The committee, by unanimous vote sends $524,757.59 in expenditures to the Board for consideration. 

FY 22-3   $80,510.88    (budgeted) 

This item was requested by Crystal Hamblin and covers four ECG machines with carts.  It consists of 

$68,259 dollars for the machines and $12,251.88 for a related three-year maintenance agreement. 

Note - The committee sends this item to the Board for consideration with the provision that two 

specifics, related to the service agreement, be clarified by the Board meeting 

 

FY 22-4    $287,897  (County Maintenance Fund) 

This item was requested by Jim Horan.  It covers replacement of a leaking cement asbestos fire water 

supply line with new PVC piping.  This is an extensive project with considerable delays related to 

permitting requirements. 

Note - The committee sends this item to the Board for consideration with the provision that a reference 

to contract renewal be removed from the quote documents prior to the Board meeting. 

 

FY 22-5  $156,346.71  (budgeted) 

This item was requested by Kim White and covers the replacement of seventeen Emergency Room 

gurneys. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

The CEO, Irene, briefed the committee on preliminary investigations of potential bond refinancing. 

NEXT MEETING. 

The Finance and Audit Committee will not meet in July.  This is the traditional pause to allow hospital 

staff time to close FY 21.  The next Committee meeting will occur in August. 

 

96/220



97/220



98/220



99/220



100/220



101/220



102/220



103/220



104/220



105/220



106/220



107/220



108/220



109/220



110/220



111/220



112/220



113/220



114/220



115/220



116/220



117/220



118/220



Capital equipment in response to COVID – non grant 

 

FY21-85  Waiting Room/Lobby Furniture – hospital grade   $153,586.93 

119/220



# Assigned: FY            - 
Capital Request 

Instructions: YOU MUST USE THE TAB KEY to navigate around this form to maintain the form’s integrity. 
Note: When appropriate, attach additional information such as justification, underlying assumptions, multi-year projections and 
anything else that will help support this expenditure. Print out form and attach quotes and supporting documentation. 
Department:  Submitted by: Date: 
Provide a detailed description of the capital expenditure requested:  

Preferred Vendor:  
Total estimated cost of project  (Check all required components and list related expense) 

1. Renovation
2. Equipment
3. Installation
4. Shipping
5. Accessories
6. Training
7. Travel costs
8. Other e.g. interfaces

Total Costs (add 1-8) 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Does the requested item: 
Require annual contract renewal? ☐ YES  ☐ NO 
Fit into existing space? 
☐ YES  ☐ NO

Explain:  

Attach to a new service? 
☐ YES  ☐ NO

Explain:  

Require physical plan modifications? 
If yes, list to the right: 
☐ YES  ☐ NO

Electrical 
HVAC 
Safety 
Plumbing 
Infrastructure (I/S cabling, software, etc.) 

$  
$  
$  
$  
$  

Annualized impact on operations (if applicable):  
 Increases/Decreases Budgeted Item: 

Projected Annual Procedures (NEW not existing) ☐ YES  ☐ NO

Revenue per procedure $  
# of bids obtained? _____________ 

Projected gross revenue $  
Projected net revenue $  ☐Copies and/or Summary attached.

If no other bids obtained, reason:Projected Additional FTE’s 
Salaries $  
Benefits $  
Maintenance $  
Supplies $  

   Total Annual Expenses $  
Net Income/(loss) from new service $  

Review and Approvals 
Submitted by: Verified enough Capital to purchase 
Department Leader ☐ YES  ☐ NO
Executive Leader ☐ YES  ☐ NO
Chief Financial Officer ☐ YES  ☐ NO
Chief Executive Officer ☐ YES  ☐ NO
Board of Trustees Representative ☐ YES  ☐ NO

120/220



OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

___________________________________________    _______________________ 

Submitted by: Signature  Date 

Capital Request 2/1/18 

121/220



Angel Bennett

Sweetwater Memorial Hospital
1200 College Dr.

Rock Springs WY 82901

Angel Bennett

Sweetwater Memorial Hospital
1200 College Dr.

Rock Springs WY 82901

8602 W BUCKEYE RD

TOLLESON
AZ 85353

623-432-3249

SOLD TO: SHIP TO:

Phone:

Project:
6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

Area A

D142RWAS 42" Table Top Round

Area A

1 $874.00 $421.20$874.00 $421.20

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

1

Finish Silver Ash

CTED11 Caterina Dining – Slat Back

Area A

4 $1,217.00 $586.51$4,868.00 $2,346.04

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

2

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Stucco (All)

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 1 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:34AM

Prepared By:

122/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
INVOICE

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

LUM113 Lumio Table Base Medium

Area A

1 $678.00 $326.75$678.00 $326.75

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

3

Finish Silver Ash

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area A

3 $1,489.99 $718.07$4,469.97 $2,154.21

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

4

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Agave (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area A

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$3,979.83 $1,917.99

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

5

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/Canvas (Back)

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Agave (Seat)

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area A

6 $1,706.31 $822.31$10,237.86 $4,933.86

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

6

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/Canvas (Back)

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/Lilac (Seat)

$25,107.66 $12,100.05Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area B

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 2 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

123/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area B

3 $1,489.99 $718.07$4,469.97 $2,154.21

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

7

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Fabric:Galveston / MAYER/Ground (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area B

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$3,979.83 $1,917.99

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

8

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/Ground (Seat)

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Tahini (Back)

CTE1BLA11 Caterina End Table,Round Top

Area B

2 $1,153.00 $555.66$2,306.00 $1,111.32

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

9

Finish Silver Ash

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area B

4 $1,706.31 $822.31$6,825.24 $3,289.24

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

10

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Sunset (Seat)

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Tahini (Back)

$17,581.04 $8,472.76Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area C

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 3 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

124/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

DELF1 Delfini Lounge Chair

Area C

2 $1,994.00 $960.96$3,988.00 $1,921.92

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

11

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/Ground (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area C

2 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$7,959.66 $3,835.98

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

12

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Sunset (Seat)

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Tahini (Back)

DELF1 Delfini Lounge Chair

Area C

4 $2,286.70 $1,102.02$9,146.80 $4,408.08

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

13

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/Ground (Seat)

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Tahini (Inside Back/Outside Back)

$21,094.46 $10,165.98Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area D

VDNTBLA Valdina Corner Linking Table, with Leg Support

Area D

2 $866.00 $417.35$1,732.00 $834.70

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

14

Finish Silver Ash

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 4 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

125/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VDNTBLB Valdina Center Linking Table – 24”W

Area D

1 $606.00 $292.05$606.00 $292.05

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

15

Finish Silver Ash

CTED11 Caterina Dining – Slat Back

Area D

4 $1,217.00 $586.51$4,868.00 $2,346.04

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

16

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Sunset (All)

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area D

4 $1,489.99 $718.07$5,959.96 $2,872.28

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

17

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/Ground (All)

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area D

6 $1,706.31 $822.31$10,237.86 $4,933.86

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

18

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Sunset (Seat)

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Tahini (Back)

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 5 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

126/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area D

4 $1,489.99 $718.07$5,959.96 $2,872.28

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

19

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Sunset (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area D

2 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$7,959.66 $3,835.98

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

20

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/Ground (Seat)

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Tahini (Back)

$37,323.44 $17,987.19Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area E

SCIASTLB111 Sciara Bar Stool

Area E

3 $1,586.00 $764.34$4,758.00 $2,293.02

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

21

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Stucco (All)

SCIASTLB111

Area E

3 $1,586.00 $764.34$4,758.00 $2,293.02

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

22

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 6 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

127/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Agave (All)

$9,516.00 $4,586.04Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area F

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area F

3 $1,706.31 $822.31$5,118.93 $2,466.93

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

23

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Peat (Seat)

D142RWAS 42" Table Top Round

Area F

2 $874.00 $421.20$1,748.00 $842.40

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

24

Finish Silver Ash

LUM113 Lumio Table Base Medium

Area F

2 $678.00 $326.75$1,356.00 $653.50

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

25

Finish Silver Ash

CTED11 Caterina Dining – Slat Back

Area F

4 $1,217.00 $586.51$4,868.00 $2,346.04

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

26

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Peat (All)

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 7 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

128/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area F

5 $1,489.99 $718.07$7,449.95 $3,590.35

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

27

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Winchester (All)

CTED11 Caterina Dining – Slat Back

Area F

4 $1,217.00 $586.51$4,868.00 $2,346.04

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

28

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Winchester (All)

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area F

5 $1,489.99 $718.07$7,449.95 $3,590.35

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

29

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Peat (All)

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area F

3 $1,706.31 $822.31$5,118.93 $2,466.93

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

30

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Winchester (Seat)

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 8 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

129/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095

HenryBri
Typewritten Text



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area F

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.96$3,979.83 $1,917.96

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

31

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Winchester (Seat)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area F

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.96$3,979.83 $1,917.96

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

32

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Peat (Seat)

HON HSS4L-14A SmartLink Seating 14" 4L Chair 4/carton

Area F

1 $666.00 $333.00$666.00 $333.00

50.00

Tag For:

Discount from List:

33

...Select Glide Skipped Option

...Select Shell Color Skipped Option

$(P6)Select Paint Option P6 Paint Opts

~Select Grade 6 Paint Undecided PAINT Option

HON HEB4LEG Build 4 pack adjustable post legs (22"-34")

Area F

1 $237.00 $118.50$237.00 $118.50

50.00

Tag For:

Discount from List:

34

$(P6)Select Paint Color P6 Paint Opts

~Select Grade 6 Paint Undecided PAINT Option

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 9 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

130/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095

HenryBri
Typewritten Text

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

HON HERD-42E-4L Build Round Table 42 inch with adj post legs

Area F

1 $623.00 $311.50$623.00 $311.50

50.00

Tag For:

Discount from List:

35

.NSelect Grommet No Grommets

$(L5STD)Select Grade Grd L5 Standard Laminates

.FMQ1Grd 5 Laminate Selection White Markerboard

...Select T-Mold Edge Color Skipped Option

$(P6)Select Paint Color P6 Paint Opts

~Select Grade 6 Paint Undecided PAINT Option

$47,463.42 $22,901.46Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area G

D142RWAS 42" Table Top Round

Area G

1 $874.00 $421.20$874.00 $421.20

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

36

Finish Silver Ash

LUM113 Lumio Table Base Medium

Area G

1 $678.00 $326.75$678.00 $326.75

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

37

Finish Silver Ash

CTED11 Caterina Dining – Slat Back

Area G

4 $1,217.00 $586.51$4,868.00 $2,346.04

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

38

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Winchester (All)

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 10 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

131/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area G

3 $1,706.31 $822.31$5,118.93 $2,466.93

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

39

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach/Momentum/Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Peat (Seat)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area G

2 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$7,959.66 $3,835.98

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

40

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach/Momentum/Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Peat (Seat)

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area G

5 $1,489.99 $718.07$7,449.95 $3,590.35

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

41

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Peat (All)

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area G

3 $1,706.31 $822.31$5,118.93 $2,466.93

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

42

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach/Momentum/Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Winchester (Seat)

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 11 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

132/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area G

5 $1,489.99 $718.07$7,449.95 $3,590.35

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

43

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Winchester (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area G

2 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$7,959.66 $3,835.98

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

44

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach/Momentum/Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Winchester (Seat)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area G

2 $3,979.83 $1,918.00$7,959.66 $3,836.00

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

45

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach/Momentum/Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Peat (Seat)

$55,436.74 $26,716.51Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area H

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area H

2 $1,489.99 $718.07$2,979.98 $1,436.14

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

46

Finish Silver Ash

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 12 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

133/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/Cactus (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area H

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$3,979.83 $1,917.99

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

47

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/Cactus (Seat)

$6,959.81 $3,354.13Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area J

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area J

1 $1,489.99 $718.07$1,489.99 $718.07

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

48

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Agave (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area J

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$3,979.83 $1,917.99

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

49

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach/Momentum/Canvass (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Agave  (Seat)

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 13 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

134/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area J

2 $1,706.31 $822.31$3,412.62 $1,644.62

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

50

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach/Momentum/Canvass (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Stucco (Seat)

SLLS40 Salerno Recliner

Area J

1 $2,911.00 $1,402.89$2,911.00 $1,402.89

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

51

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Stucco (All)

$11,793.44 $5,683.57Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area K - Meditation Room

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area K - Meditation Room

2 $1,489.99 $718.07$2,979.98 $1,436.14

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

52

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Lilac (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area K - Meditation Room

2 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$7,959.66 $3,835.98

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

53

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/Canvas (Back)

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 14 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

135/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Lilac (Seat)

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area K - Meditation Room

2 $1,706.31 $822.31$3,412.62 $1,644.62

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

54

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/Canvas (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Stucco (Seat)

VDNTBLA Valdina Corner Linking Table

Area K - Meditation Room

1 $866.00 $417.35$866.00 $417.35

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

55

Finish Silver Ash

$15,218.26 $7,334.09Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area L - Nuclear Medicine

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area L - Nuclear Medicine

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$3,979.83 $1,917.99

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

56

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/Canvas (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Stucco (Seat)

$3,979.83 $1,917.99Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area M - CT MRI

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 15 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

136/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area M - CT MRI

2 $1,489.99 $718.07$2,979.98 $1,436.14

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

57

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Agave (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area M - CT MRI

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$3,979.83 $1,917.99

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

58

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/Canvas (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Agave (Seat)

$6,959.81 $3,354.13Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area N - Elevator near Lena Office

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area N - Elevator near Lena Office

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$3,979.83 $1,917.99

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

59

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Sunset (Seat)

Fabric Silica Reach/MOMENTUM/Tahini (Back)

$3,979.83 $1,917.99Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Area P - Lab Waiting

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 16 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

137/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Area P - Lab Waiting

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$3,979.83 $1,917.99

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

60

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Sunset (Seat)

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Tahini (Back)

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

Area P - Lab Waiting

3 $1,489.99 $718.07$4,469.97 $2,154.21

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

61

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Ground (All)

$8,449.80 $4,072.20Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Basement Elevator

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

Basement Elevator

2 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$7,959.66 $3,835.98

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

62

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/ Mint (Back)

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/Cactus  (Seat)

$7,959.66 $3,835.98Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Freight

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 17 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

138/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

Fabric FREIGHT

Freight

1 $0.00 $9,313.11$0.00 $9,313.11

0.00

Tag For:

Discount from List:

63

$0.00 $9,313.11Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Services

SBI ENHANCED SERVICES

Services

1 $0.00 $4,875.00$0.00 $4,875.00

0.00

Tag For:

Discount from List:

64

$0.00 $4,875.00Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

TBD - DEX

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

TBD - DEX

1 $1,489.99 $718.07$1,489.99 $718.07

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

65

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Stucco (All)

$1,489.99 $718.07Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

TBD - Mano WR

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 18 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

139/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

TBD - Mano WR

1 $1,489.99 $718.07$1,489.99 $718.07

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

66

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Galveston / MAYER/ Lilac (All)

VLDFIXB46G Valinda Bariatric Short Back – 46W

TBD - Mano WR

1 $3,979.83 $1,917.99$3,979.83 $1,917.99

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

67

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/Canvas (Back)

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Lilac (Seat)

$5,469.82 $2,636.06Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

TBD - Respitory

VLDFIXG11 Valinda Short Back – Fixed

TBD - Respitory

2 $1,706.31 $822.31$3,412.62 $1,644.62

51.81

Tag For:

Discount from List:

68

Finish Silver Ash

Fabric Grade 13

Fabric Silica Reach / MOMENTUM/Canvas

Fabric Galveston/Mayer/Agave (Seat)

$3,412.62 $1,644.62Tag Subtotal : Sell:List:

Grand Total : Sell:List: $289,195.63 $153,586.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------   Special Instructions -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 19 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

140/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

Return Policy:  Furniture is sourced specifically for the customer and is non-returnable.
Damaged or Defective items will be repaired or replaced in keeping with the manufacturer warranties in place at time of order.

This quote is valid for 30 days unless otherwise noted. Applicable Sales Tax will be added at time of invoicing.

---------------------------------------------------------------------------   Additional Instructions ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

By signing this quote, the customer authorizes the procurement of the products and services contained herein.
This sale is subject to the Staples Workplace Studio Terms and Conditions attached.

________________________________________________      ______________________________________________   ___________________   ____________________________
ACCEPTED BY  TITLE            DATE          PO NUMBER

$289,195.63Grand Total : Sell:List: $153,586.93

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 20 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

141/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

FURNITURE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
These Terms and Conditions  (“T&Cs”) apply to all furniture products and services  sold by Staples  Contract  & Commercial  LLC (“Staples” ). Throughout  these T&Cs, your  organization  will be referred  to as 
“Buyer” or as a “Party”.  These T&Cs, together with the quote with which these T&Cs are provided/incorporated, form a binding agreement between Staples and Buyer. 

1) PRICES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES. Buyer may purchase and Staples  shall provide  the furniture products (“Products”) and related  services  (“Services” ) at the prices set forth in Staples’  written  
quote. All written  quotes  for the Products shall be governed  by the terms and conditions  of these T&Cs and any Exhibit  if attached  hereto . The purchase price of the Products does  not include freight, 
handling , installation , insurance, sales or other  taxes . Staples’  prices are subject to change pursuant  to the provisions  contained  herein  and as quoted  by Staples  to Buyer for each project  quoted . Freight , 
handling  and installation  charges  are invoiced  separately . Staples  reserves  the right to reasonably  adjust a Product’s  price if extraordinary  market  events  require  immediate  adjustment  (e.g., shortages , 
trade disputes, natural  disasters , etc.) and to adjust pricing with the impact  of tariffs, customs, or duties imposed  on Products. Staples  will work with Buyer to identify  alternative  Products to mitigate  
customs impact where possible. 
2) TERM. Either party  shall have  the right to terminate  the provision  of Products and Services  pursuant  to these T&Cs, for any reason , upon thirty (30) calendar  days’ prior written  notice to the other  party. 
All Products and Services  quoted  as of the effective  date of termination  shall be invoiced  to Buyer upon termination . In the event  of a termination  by either  party  or upon cancellation  or expiration  of the 
Agreement , Buyer agrees  to promptly  pay all amounts  owed  to Staples . Following  termination , Staples  reserves  the right to withhold  shipment  of Products until all past due invoices  owed  to Staples  by 
Buyer are paid.
3) DESIGN. Designs, plans, drawings , specifications , and samples  (and the contents  thereof ) provided  in connection  with the Products are the property  of Staples , and may not be used, reproduced  or 
distributed in whole or in part without Staples’ written consent.
4) SHIPPING . Staples  shall not be responsible  for delays  or defaults  caused by others  or by circumstances  beyond  its control . Unless Buyer has specified shipping instructions  in writing herein  or by a 
subsequent written notice, shipment and delivery will be made by the designated carrier and in the manner deemed best by Staples, including partial shipments.
5) RISK OF LOSS AND DAMAGE. Title and risk of loss or damage  to the Product shall pass to Buyer when it is delivered  to Buyer or Buyer’s  agent , whichever  first occurs. Staples  shall not be liable  for 
any shipping damage, delay, default, loss or expense occurring during or attributable to transportation by any third party carrier. 
6) DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION. If delivery and installation are part of this sale, the following provisions shall apply:
A. Installation Site Condition - Buyer will  ensure the site is clean and free of debris  prior to installation . If Staples  must remove  or assist in removing  existing  furniture or equipment  at the job site, 
Buyer shall pay Staples for this Service, as separately invoiced.
B. Installation Site Services  - Electricity, heat, and elevator service will be furnished at Buyer’s expense. Buyer shall provide adequate facilities for docking, moving and handling of Products.
C. Special Packaging or Handling - If special packaging or handling not contained in these T&Cs is required, Buyer shall pay an extra charge as invoiced separately.
D. Delivery/Installation - Delivery  and installation  will be during normal  business hours (8:00 AM to 5:00 PM local  time Monday  through  Friday, except  for Staples  designated  holidays ). Buyer shall pay 
additional  labor  costs resulting from overtime  work performed  at Buyer’s  request . Staples  shall designate  the personnel  to install  the Products sold herein . Buyer shall be responsible  for obtaining  proper  
permits  for the installation . If regulations  in force at the time of installation  require  the use of tradesmen  at the site other  than Staples  designated  personnel , Buyer shall pay for any additional  costs 
incurred. If the Products must be moved due to progress of other trades, or other reason, the Buyer agrees to pay the extra cost of moving.
E. Storage Space - Unless the Products arrive at the site earlier  than the date requested , the Buyer shall provide  safe and adequate  storage  space at the Buyer’s  expense . If the space provided  is 
inadequate or inconveniently located  (such as on another floor) or requires excessive sorting or other additional expense, the Buyer shall pay the associated cost or expense.
7) INSTALLATION DELAYS. If construction  delays  or other  causes not within  Buyer’s  or Staples’  control  force postponement  of an installation  as scheduled , Staples  or the Buyer shall store the 
Products until installation can be resumed, and the Products shall be considered accepted by the Buyer for purposes of invoicing and payment. Buyer shall pay all transfer and storage charges incurred.
8) COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION. Within a reasonable  time after installation , authorized  representatives  of Staples  and Buyer shall inspect the Product for conformity  with the order  and for defects 
and/or damages , and shall note all such mutually  agreed  upon items on an installation  “Service  Report” . Upon completion  of the inspection , the representatives  of Staples  and Buyer shall sign the Service  
Report, which shall constitute acceptance of Products installed, except as noted in the Service Report.
9) CHANGE ORDER/CANCELLATION . Any order  changes  must be submitted  in writing. Staples  will use commercially  reasonable  efforts  to accommodate  Buyer’s  written  change order  request . All 
changes/cancellation requests shall be evaluated at the time of request by Staples and are subject to revised lead times and/or additional charges as applicable.
10) RETURNS POLICY. Custom or made to order  Products, or Products sourced specifically  for Buyer are not eligible  for return. Upon approval  by Staples , stocked inventory  Product may be returned  
subject to a restocking fee exclusive of freight and delivery. Returned Product must be in new and unused condition and returned in its original carton within  14 days of receipt. 
11) PAYMENT. Buyer may be required  to pay a deposit  of 50% of the total  purchase price of the Product ordered . Payment  terms are net 30 days  from the date of shipment  and net 10 days  on a 
consolidated  billing method  (e.g. weekly , monthly ). For partial  shipments , payment  shall be due only for Products received . The remaining  balance  for any partial  shipment  shall be due within  terms 
following  installation  of the Product. Staples  may invoice  Buyer at any time following  shipment  of the Product. Buyer shall pay the net amount  shown on the face of the invoice . Credit cards shall not be 
accepted  unless otherwise  agreed  by Staples . Staples  reserves  the right to charge interest  on any past due amount  at the rate of 1.5% per month, or the maximum  rate legally  permitted , whichever  is 
less. Staples shall be entitled to recover its costs of collection, including reasonable attorneys’ fees.
12) TAXES. Staples  may collect, and Buyer shall pay, any taxes , which Staples  may be required  to pay or collect  by law in connection  with this sale. Any such taxes  will be added  to the price at time of 
invoicing  and the Buyer shall pay the same unless the Buyer shall furnish written  proof thereof  of exemption  to Staples  prior to the estimated  shipping date. The appropriate  tax rate will be based on where 
the Product is received.

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 21 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

142/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



6/30/2021 Angel Bennett ALMA HUIZARBI-168170

Part Number Part DescriptionQty List $ Sell $Ext List $ Ext Sell $

DATE SALESPERSONCUSTOMER NOCUSTOMER PO NOFQO / QUOTE #

Line #

13) LIMITED WARRANTY. Staples  will pass through  all manufacturers’  warranties  for the Products sold to Buyer in lieu of any other  express  or implied  warranties  by Staples . STAPLES EXPRESSLY 
DISCLAIMS ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, NON-INFRINGMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
USE OR PURPOSE, OR ANY OTHER STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW WARRANTY.
14) LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Neither  party  shall be liable  to the other  for any special , indirect , incidental , consequential , or punitive damages  of any kind even  if advised  of the possibility  thereof . In no 
event  shall Staples’  liability  (whether  in contract , tort or otherwise ) for damages  arising out of the sale, delivery , installation , use or performance  of the Product exceed  the purchase price of the Product 
from which the claim arises.
15) CONFIDENTIALITY . The parties  will not disclose any confidential  information  furnished by the other  party, except  as required  by law. For purposes  hereof , confidential  information  includes, but is not 
limited  to, each party’s  customer  lists, prices, purchasing  patterns , and financial  information  provided  by either  party, whether  or not marked  as confidential . In the event  a party  believes  it is required  by 
subpoena  or other  legal  process to disclose confidential  information  received  from the other  party, it will  give prompt  written  notice to such other  party  prior to making  any disclosures . If this section is 
breached , the parties  agree  that monetary  damages  may not be sufficient to remedy  such breach and that the non-breaching  party  may suffer irreparable  damages , and therefore , the parties  agree  that 
the non-breaching party will be entitled to equitable and injunctive relief.
16) Press Releases and Advertisements. Unless expressly  required  by applicable  law, neither  party  shall, without  the prior written  consent  of the other , issue press releases , marketing  literature , public 
statements, or in any way engage in any other form of public disclosure relating to these T&Cs.
17) SECURITY INTEREST. Staples  reserves  and Buyer grants to Staples  a purchase money  security interest  in the Product and in the proceeds  thereof  to secure any payment  due hereunder  including 
subsequent  invoices . Upon Staples  request , Buyer shall execute  financing statements  and other  documents  reasonably  requested  by Staples  to protect  Staples’  security interest . Buyer shall maintain  the 
Product in good  condition ; keep  the Product free from liens and encumbrances ; and shall not use or permit  use of the Product in a manner  likely  to damage  it, nor remove  or permit  the removal  of the 
Product from the installation  location , nor permit  the disassembly  of the Product and shall permit  inspection  by Staples’  representative  at reasonable  times. Buyer shall procure and maintain  fire, 
extended coverage, vandalism and malicious mischief insurance to the full insurable value of the Products, with loss payable to Staples as its interest may appear.
18) INDEMNIFICATION . Each party  (“Indemnifying  Party”) shall defend, hold  harmless  and indemnify  the other , its officers, directors , employees , and agents  (“Indemnified  Party”) from and against  all 
third-party  claims, damages , or causes of action arising out of or related  to the Indemnifying  Party’s  grossly negligent  acts or omissions  or material  breach of any representation , warranty , covenant  or 
obligation  under these T&Cs. The Indemnified  Party will  (a) notify the Indemnifying  Party promptly  in writing of such action, (b) give the Indemnifying  Party sole control  of the defense and settlement  of 
such action and  (c) provide the Indemnifying Party all reasonable information and assistance requested.
19) FORCE MAJEURE. Neither  party  shall be liable  for delays  or impairment  of performance  resulting in whole  or in part from acts of God, labor  disruptions , shortages , inability  to procure product, 
supplies  or raw materials , severe  weather  conditions , acts of subcontractors , interruption  of utility services , acts of governments , or any other  circumstances  or causes beyond  the control  of either  party  in 
the conduct of its business.
20) ASSIGNMENT. Neither  party  may assign the benefits  of these T&Cs without  the prior written  consent  of the other , provided  however  that Staples  may assign these T&Cs to any affiliate , subsidiary  or 
controlled entity. Any party who is assigned these T&Cs is bound to all of the terms and conditions contained herein. 
21) INSURANCE . Staples  shall at its expense  maintain : (i) commercial  general  liability  insurance with limits of at least  $1,000,000 combined  single limit per occurrence; (ii) if deliveries  are to be made by 
Staples  to any Buyer facility, automobile  bodily  injury and property  damage  liability  insurance covering  owned , non-owned  and hired automobiles , the limits of which shall not be less than $1,000,000 
combined  single limit per occurrence; (iii) employer 's liability  insurance, the limits of which shall not be less than $1,000,000; (iv) workers’  compensation  insurance as prescribed  by applicable  law; and (v) 
umbrella /excess  coverage  in the amount  of $4,000,000 per occurrence. With respect  to the coverage  described  in (i), (ii), and (v) above , Staples  shall (a) name Buyer as an additional  insured for loss or 
damage  arising out of Staples’  products or services  under these T&Cs; (b) name Buyer’s  landlord  or property  manager  as an additional  insured when deliveries  or services  are to be made or performed  
by Staples  at any Buyer facility; (c) waive  insurer’s  subrogation  rights against  Buyer and Buyer’s  landlord  or property  manager , except  to the extent  loss or damage  is caused solely  by Buyer or Buyer 
landlord  or property  manager ; (d) provide  primary , non-contributory  coverage  to additional  insureds to the extent  loss or damage  results  from products or services  under these T&Cs; and (e) be insured 
with insurance companies  of recognized  standing  rated A VIII or better  by A.M. Best. Buyer and Buyer’s  landlord  or property  manager  shall receive  prior written  notice of cancellation  in accordance  with 
the policy provisions.
22) Governing Law. The provisions of these T&Cs shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York excluding its conflicts of law provisions.
23) TERMS AND CONDITIONS  OF AGREEMENT. These terms and conditions , in addition  to any quote, contain  the entire  agreement  between  the parties  with respect  to the subject matter  hereof . All 
modifications  must be in writing, signed by authorized  agents  of both parties . These T&Cs shall control  over  any terms and conditions  presented  in either  party’s  order  forms or other  documents  which 
conflict with these T&Cs. If there are any additional  terms and conditions  contained  in Buyer’s  ordering  documents  that add to or conflict with these terms and conditions , except  for product  description , 
pricing, quantity, and delivery instructions, such terms and conditions are expressly objected to and shall not be binding on Staples.

2021-04-27 Memorial Hospital of Sweetwater BI-168170 Spec.sp4

Brandee Sheldrake Page 22 of 22

6/30/2021  8:52:40AM

Prepared By:

143/220

HenryBri
Typewritten Text
CAP021095



144/220



145/220



146/220



147/220



148/220



149/220



150/220



151/220



152/220



153/220



154/220



155/220



156/220



157/220



158/220



159/220



160/220



161/220



162/220



163/220



164/220



165/220



166/220



167/220



168/220



169/220



170/220



171/220



172/220



173/220



174/220



175/220



176/220



177/220



178/220



179/220



180/220



181/220



182/220



183/220



184/220



185/220



186/220



187/220



188/220



189/220



190/220



191/220



192/220



193/220



194/220



195/220



196/220



MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Board of Trustees 
From:  Wm. Marty Kelsey 
Subject: Chair’s Report…June Building and Grounds Meeting 
Date:  June 28, 2021 
 
Regarding the Central Plant Expansion Project, Jake is recommending that MHSC not pay the 
contractor, BHI, almost $32,000 for work not completed and overruns on engineering fees. BHI 
will not be allowed to finish the project under Jake’s recommendation.  They have been notified 
and we will see how this ends. 
 
Regarding the HVAC/UVG Projects…Jake is pleased with the progress. Final pay application 
should be ready by month-end to meet CARES Act requirements. 
 
Regarding the Medical Imaging Renovation…work is progressing steadily/framing has started. 
 
Regarding the S1 Unit…satisfactory progress is occurring. There could be more change orders, 
but the team is hopeful the contingency funds built in the budget will cover the costs. There are 
some areas not yet demolished and there could be some above-the-ceiling issues. 
 
Regarding the Chemo Mixing Room Project…more information will be coming forth after the 
next County Commissioner’s meeting. It is anticipated that County funding will be further 
reduced which will trigger a look at the Hospital’s construction priorities.’’ 
 
Regarding the Pharmacy Compounding Room…the project is complete…only awaiting the sign 
off from the Department of Health. 
 
Regarding Dr. Sulentich Office work…90% design should be completed in early July. A 
contractor should be selected and on board and working by sometime in September. The 
contractor will have to work around Dr. Sulentich’s office schedule. 
 
Regarding the Bulk Oxygen Project…the engineering for the site work needs to be completed. 
Barbara and I stressed that this project needs to be done before the freezing temperatures 
commence. 
 
Regarding the Building Automation System Project…no progress yet. Vaughn’s P & H is tied up 
at this time with other projects. 
 
Mr. Horan discussed the issue of a main sprinkler line which has asbestos. Different options for 
addressing the problem have been discussed, including abandoning the line and replacing it 
with a new line. Ms. Love indicated the Hospital may need to tap into the Board Reserve fund 

197/220



to pay for this work. Discussion is occurring regarding engineering work and bidding it out vs. a 
sole source contract. 
 
Mr. Horan gave a slide presentation and informed the Committee that the Hospital is realizing 
huge savings in electrical costs due to the advanced technology of the new chiller. 
 
Ms. Love indicated that the Hospital needs to start the conversation regarding potential 
projects for the Special Purpose Tax initiative. The Commissioners have agreed to sponsor 
whatever project(s) we ultimately agree on. 
 
Barbara and I participated in a ninety minute tour of recent and on-going construction projects 
at the Hospital on Friday, June 25th. Jim Horan was our wonderful tour guide. We looked at 
everything from the new chillers, to the UV lights, to the S-1 project, to the sprinkler line issue 
discussed above…and a lot more. Thank you, Jim, for taking time from your Friday afternoon to 
escort us up stairs, down stairs and all around! 

198/220



199/220



200/220



201/220



202/220



203/220



204/220



COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE CHAIR REPORT TO THE BOARD JUNE 2021 

 Ed Tardoni 

The Compliance Committee met in June in Zoom format.  

NO BUSINESS WAS CONDUCTED 

Hospital Staff are in the process of moving the Risk and Compliance, working group, functions under the 

Quality Department.  The Director of Quality, Kara Jackson, requested an orientation session with the 

Committee.  The only agenda item was the orientation.  Minutes are included in the Board Packet. 

KEY TAKEAWAYS 

 The Compliance Committee is an oversight committee of the Board.  It is not a working group. 

 The oversight function of the committee covers a wider range of operations than Quality. 

 Detected non compliance is referred to other working groups or committees for resolution. 

 Compliance committee reports differ from Quality reporting in that Quality reports track 

progress whereas Compliance reports are interested solely in the documentation and detection 

of non-compliance. 

 The audit function is critical to the operations of the Compliance Committee. 

 The named Compliance Officer must be separate from, and independent of, the Compliance 

working group.  

 It is worth noting what does not have to be done, or reported, when engaged in Compliance 

Committee work vs Quality Committee work. 

NOTE TO THE BOARD 

Now would be an optimum time to make changes to the Compliance Committee Charter if the Board 

wishes to do so. 

During the orientation, the subject of the MHSC Risk Assessment came up.  The current Risk Assessment 

document is two years old and all items on it have been addressed.  The CEO expressed the opinion that 

it was time to form a working group to execute a new risk assessment. 

NEXT MEETING  

The next meeting of the committee will be held July 29, 2021 at 1530 hours most likely by Zoom. 

 

 

 

  

 

 

205/220



 

 

Board Compliance Committee Minutes ~ June 24, 2021 

 

Present: Marty Kelsey, Ed Tardoni, Irene Richardson, Suzan Campbell, Kari Quickenden, Kara 
Jackson 
 
Ed called the meeting to order. 

Ed said the only item on the agenda is discussion and he said he and Marty have already shared 

their thoughts with staff. He said there are reports listed in the charter. All that has to be done 

on the hospital side is submit the reports. The Committee looks at them as an audit function to 

see are we doing what we said we would do.  Irene asked if the Committee would like us to 

complete another risk assessment. Marty said he has been doing a lot of research on 

compliance. He said the compliance officer should report to the CEO and is to ensure laws, 

rules, regulations, and policies are followed. He said training is so important for the compliance 

officer. Ed said the keys are independence and protection. Suzan said she reports directly to 

Irene and can be the compliance officer now because of structure changes. Kari said facilitating 

the meetings could come from the Quality Department. Marty said he believes Irene should 

make the decision and he supports whatever she decides to do. Ed confirmed the Hospital still 

has a compliance hotline. Ed said he would like the safety valve concept added back in to the 

committee charter. Ed suggested staff prepare the reports specified for the next meeting. He 

suggested staff pick something small that doesn’t usually show up in Quality and complete an 

audit. Ed said he commits to bring this discussion forward to the Board. Kari said she, Kara, 

Suzan and Irene will meet and formulate plans to move forward. Irene said we really want to be 

on the right track and have good direction from the Board. Ed said the key is that hospital staff 

understands what you don’t have to do for the Board. Kari said she is confident we will get it to 

the way it needs to be.  

 

Meeting adjourned.  Next Meeting: Thursday – July 29, 2021, at 3:30 pm 

206/220



207/220



208/220



209/220



210/220



211/220



212/220



213/220



214/220



215/220



216/220



217/220



218/220



219/220



220/220


	Agenda - July 7 2021 Mtg
	Oath of Office
	Our Mission and Vision
	Minutes
	Performance Improvement and Patient Safety - PIPS Plan Final
	FY 2022 PIPS Committee Reporting Calendar - UPDATED 5.13.21
	Committee Reporting Structure 2.0
	Proposed PI Improvement Project Decision Checklist 2021 Revised
	PIPS Documentation Tool Original
	PIPS Presentation Template
	Communication Plan
	Board Reporting Calendar
	FY 2022 PIPS Priorities
	Board Policies for approval at July 2021 meeting Barbara Sowada
	BOT - CEO Evaluation Principles and Procedure - BOT - CEO Evaluation Principles and Procedure
	BOT - Election of Officers Guidelines - BOT - Election of Officers Guidelines
	BOT - Spending Authority and Matrix - BOT - Spending Authority and Matrix
	BOT - Senior Leaders Duty to Disclose - BOT - Senior Leaders Duty to Disclose
	BOT - Conflict of Interest Policy - BOT - Conflict of Interest Policy
	BOT - Board Agenda - BOT - Board Agenda
	BOT - EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS - BOT - EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS
	BOT - Investment Policy - BOT - Investment Policy
	BOT - Contracts Requiring Board Approval Policy - BOT - Contracts Requiring Board Approval Policy
	BOT - Guidelines for Negotiating Physician Contracts - BOT - Guidelines for Negotiating Physician Contracts
	BOT - Guidelines for Negotiating Non-Physician Provider Agreements - BOT - Guidelines for Negotiating Non-Physician Provider Agreements
	BOT - Financial Hardship Policy - BOT - Financial Hardship Policy
	BOT - Attendance of Board Committee Meetings - BOT - Attendance of Board Committee Meetings
	BOT - Maintenance of Board and Board Committee Meeting Minutes - BOT - Maintenance of Board and Board Committee Meeting Minutes
	BOT - Medical Staff Leadership Direct Consultation with the Hospital Board of Trustees - BOT - Medical Staff Leadership Direct Consultation with the Hospital Board
	Quality Committee...Chair&apos;s Report June 2021 Marty Kelsey
	6.23.21 Quality Minutes
	HR chair report JUNE 2021 Ed Tardoni
	June 2021 HR Committe reports to the board
	Finance &amp; Audit Committee
	FY 22 3
	FY 22 4
	FY 22 5
	Capital equipment in response to COVID
	CARES Act furniture
	Proforma Invoice BI_168170  06302021
	June Committee Meeting Information 
	Building and Grounds...Chair&apos;s Report...June 2021 Marty Kelsey
	B&G June 2021
	Compliance Committee chair report JUNE 2021 Ed Tardoni
	Board Compliance Committee Minutes June 24 2021 Draft
	1. Interim IT Director 
	Radio Network 
	Sweetwater Now 
	WyoRadio 
	Young at Heart Child Care Center 

